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AGENDA for a Work Session and Regular Meeting
of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
Monday, July 15, 2019 at p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
901 Main Street, Fairplay Colorado

WORK SESSIONS

A. WORK SESSION REGARDING STONE RIVER PUD AT
B. WORK SESSION REGARDING POTENTIAL RV PARK AND MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT AT

CALL TO ORDER OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more complex
items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The

public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual
consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —July 1, 2019.

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES—Approval of bills of various Town funds in the amount of $234,916.16

CITIZEN COMMENTS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Other Discussion Items

PUBLIC HEARINGS
B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Ordinance No. 3, Series of 2019, Entitled, “AN EMERGENCY
ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, PROVIDING FOR

THE VACATION OF PLATS FOR APPROVED SUBDIVISIONS AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS.”?
NEW BUSINESS

A. Presentation/Acceptance of 2008 Financial Audit

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Ordinance No .4, Series of 2019, Entitled, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AMENDING THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL
CODE TO LIMIT STREET PARKING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES ON ANY PUBLIC STREET, HIGHWAY OR
RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO.”?

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 19, Series of 2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING A PROPERTY
IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PilP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND PAM AND JOHN
CAIN FOR THE 660 BOGUE STREET EXTERIOR PROJECT.”?

D. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 20, Series of 2019, Entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF INTERCOUNTY COMMUTER TRANSIT
SERVICES FOR PARK COUNTY.”?

E. Discussion Regarding a Donation to the Nate Carrigan Scholarship Fund
F. Discussion of Permitted Uses Under Chapter 16—Unified Development Code
G. Other New Business

BOARD OF TRUSTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/Important Dates
This agenda may be amended.

Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, July 11t, 2019,






MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Worksession in regard to Stone River PUD (4pm) and Potential
RV Park and Multi-Family Development (Spm)

DATE: July 10, 2019

This work session is planned as an opportunity to meet the possible new
owners of the Stone River PUD (at 4PM) and the development team looking
at a potential RV Park along the river next to the Riverside Inn and Multi-
Family Housing Development behind the Riverside Inn (at SPM). Both of
these discussions are planned similar to the Beaver Meadows PUD
discussion held in June. This is an opportunity for high-level discussions
regarding conceptual design, density, etc. Both Scot Hunn and Paul Wisor
will be present at the work session. We anticipate each group taking about
forty-five minutes. We will have light snacks available.






Minutes, July 1, 2019 Page 1 of 3

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
July 1, 2019

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Frank Just who proceeded with
the pledge of allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Paul
Kemp and Cindy Bear. Also in attendance were Town Administrator/Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director Jim
Brown, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt and Assistant to the Town Administrator Mason Green.

AGENDA ADOPTION

Motion #1 by Trustee Stapp, seconded by Trustee Kemp, that the agenda be adopted as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more cpmplex
items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The

public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual
consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 17, 2019

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES ~ Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$61,853.53

Motion #2 by Trustee Stapp, seconded by Trustee Bear, that the consent agenda be adopted as preseqted. Aroll
call vote was taken: Dodge - yes, Stapp — yes, Just — yes, Kemp — yes, Bear ~ yes. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments were offered.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Other discussion items

No other discussion items were offered.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 16, Series of 2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION
FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, ACCEPTING
ENERGY IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUND GRANT MONIES FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL
AFFAIRS FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 501 MAIN STREET.”?

Town Administrator Darrah introduced the topic, stating that this was the contract with the Department of Local
Affairs (DOLA) that would allow the Town to receive $100,000 towards the purchase of the building at 501 Main
Street. Town Administrator Darrah reminded the Board that they had previously authorized staff to match these
grant monies with $100,000 from the general fund for the purpose of buying the building at 501 Main Street for a

total purchase price of $200,000. Lastly, Town Administrator Darrah stated that the sale of the building will close
on July 8.

Motion #3 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 16,
Series of 2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, ACCEPTING ENERGY IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUND GRANT MONIES FROM THE
DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 501 MAIN

STREET.” A roll call vote was taken: Dodge - yes, Stapp — yes, Just — yes, Kemp — yes, Bear - yes. Motion
carried unanimously.

B. Should the Board Approve Resolution No.17, Series of 2019, Entitled, "A RESOLUTION FOR THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING A PROPERTY
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IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) BETWEEN THE TOWN AND AMANDA WOODBURY
FOR THE 902 MAIN STREET ROOFING PROJECT.”?

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt introduced the topic, stating that Ms. Woodbury had applied for a PIIP in 2018, but was
unable to fully complete the roofing portion of the project. Town Treasurer Wittbrodt stated that Ms. Woodbury's
application was to complete the roofing that she was unable to get done last year.

Mayor Just spoke about the success of the PIIP program.
Ms. Woodbury stated that she thinks this program is awesome and thanked the Board for offering it.

Motion #4, by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Kemp, that the Board Approve Resolution No. 17, Series of
2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROVING A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PliP) BETWEEN THE
TOWN AND AMANDA WOODBURY FOR THE 902 MAIN STREET ROOFING PROJECT.”? A roll call vote was
taken. Dodge -~ yes, Stapp — yes, Just —yes, Kemp — yes, Bear — yes. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Should the Board Approve Resolution No.18, Series of 2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION FOR THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING A PROPERTY
IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) BETWEEN THE TOWN AND GREG AND CARMEN
JOHNSON FOR THE 402 HATHAWAY EXTERIOR PROJECT.”?

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt introduced the topic, stating that the applicant is seeking to repair a fence which
surrounds the property.

Mr. Johnson informed the Board that the project would be to re-seal and repair the stucco fence surrounding his
property. Mr. Johnson stated that he is impressed with the program, and that the improvements around Town
inspired him to do this project. Mr. Johnson then thanked the Board and staff.

Motion #5, by Trustee Just, Seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Board Approve Resolution No. 18, Series of
2019, Entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROVING A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTINCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) BETWEEN THE
TOWN AND GREG AND CARMEN JOHNSON FOR THE 402 HATHAWAY EXTERIOR PROJECT.”? A roll call
vote was taken. Dodge — yes, Stapp — yes, Just — yes, Kemp — yes, Bear — yes. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Other new business

No other new business offered.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STAFF REPORTS

Assistant to the Town Administrator Green informed the Board that the Town was awarded the Blueprint 2.0
Implementation Grant monies that staff had applied for. These funds will be used for the advertisement of
Fairplay’s outdoor recreation opportunities on a Summit Stage bus, and for the creation of two vertical banners.

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt informed the Board that a presentation of the 2018 financial audit will occur at the July
15 meeting.

Public Works Director Brown stated that the road paving had been completed last week and that the addition of
shoulders to the paved areas would be completed this week.

Town Administrator Darrah informed the Board that staff did close the Beach Road this morning due to the high-
water flow, and that staff would continue to monitor the situation. Town Administrator Darrah then informed the
Board that there would be no fireworks for Independence Day as J&M Fireworks did not have a cancellation that
would have allowed them to send the Town a pyrotechnician. Town Administrator asked for direction from the
Board regarding when the fireworks should be rescheduled. The Board directed staff to reschedule the fireworks
show for Saturday, July 27th, during the Burro Days event.

Town Administrator Darrah then informed the Board that the July 15t meeting would begin at 4:00 p.m. with two
work sessions prior to the regular meeting.

Lastly, Town Administrator Darrah asked the Board when a good time would be to schedule the first 2020 Budget

Work Session. After discussion, it was decided that the first 2020 Budget Work Session would be scheduled for
July 31¢t at 5:00 p.m.
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Trustee Dodge stated that he had received a citizen comment regarding dogs at large at the Fairplay Beach and
regarding dirt and gravel on Town streets.

Trustee Stapp shared that she thinks the flowers around Town look amazing.
Trustee Kemp stated that he is very happy with the paving work.

Trustee Bear informed the Board that the Colorado Municipal League Conference was great, and that she learned
alot. '

Mayor Just stated that Summit Stage ridership continues to increase, and that he heard many positive comments
at the first TGIFairplay Concert about the event, Town staff, and the Town.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Just, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned
at 6:36 p.m.

Frank Just, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mason Green, Assistant to the Town Administrator






MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Paid Bills

DATE: 7/9/2019

Agenda Item: Bills

Attached is the list of invoices paid through July 9, 2019.

Total Expenditures: $234,916.16

Please note that this total includes the purchase of 501 Main Street. We will be reimbursed by
DOLA for $100,000.00.

Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved.

Please contact me with any questions.







Town of Fairplay

Paid Invoice Report - Paid Biils - Board
Payment due dates: 6/27/2019 - 7/9/201¢

Page: 1
Jul 10, 2019 02:47PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
07/01/2019 15063 Caselle, Inc Sofiware Support 1 06/01/2019 43950 517206
07/01/2019 15063 Software Support 2 06/01/2018 439.50 105060

Total 334: 879.00
07/03/2018 18079 Cash cash for parade prizes 1 07/03/2019 150.00 105171
07/03/2018 15098 change for race 1 07/03/2019 200.00 101002

Total 340: 350.00
07/03/2019 15084 “Dana Kepner Company, In  3/4 reducing valves 1 06/27/2018 747.66 517485

Total 682: 747.66
07/01/2018 15068 Newman Traffic Signs signs 1 04/25/2019 40.00 105670

Total 1492: 40.00
07/01/2018 15072 United States Postal Servic Bulk Mail - Newsietter 1 07/01/2019 133.18 105130

Total 2158: 133.18
07/03/2019 15081 USABIueBook water maint equip 1 06/27/2018 540.25 517655

Total 2176: 540.25
07/03/2019 15092 Utility Notification Center RTL Transmissions 1 06/30/2019 56.80 517455
07/03/2018 15002 RTL Transmissions 1 06/30/2018 59.64 517650

Total 2194: 116.44
07/01/2019 15073 Verizon Wireless Phones and air cards 1 07/01/2018 297.23 105455

Total 2212: 297.23
07/01/2018 15074 Xcel Energy 945 quarry road 1 06/14/2019 13.69 517490
07/01/2018 15074 801 main 1 06/19/2018 214.7¢ 105023
07/01/2019 15074 fairplay chlorinator 1 06/19/2018 84.72 517470
07/01/2019 15074 747 bogue 1 06/19/2018 11.66 105841
07/01/2018 15074 1800 beaver creek road 1 06/19/2018 93846 5174985
07/01/2018 15074 117 silverheels road 1 06/19/2018 10.13 105841
07/01/2018 15074 fairplay sign #1 1 06/19/2019 11.00 105640
07/01/2018 15074 525 hathaway 1 06/19/2019 151.69 105180
07/01/2018 15074 850 hathaway 1 06/20/2018 219.67 105186
07/03/2018 15084 san plant 1 06/24/2019 3,891.82 517680
07/03/2018 15094 1180 castello 1 06/25/2019 156.26 105650
07/03/2018 15094 200 2nd street 2 06/25/2019 83.10 517470
Q7/03/2018 15084 157 6th street 3 06/25/2018 57.55 105640
07/03/2018 15094 156 5th street 4 06/25/2019 10.13 105640
07/03/2018 15094 589 platte drive 5 06/25/201¢ 10.34 105841

Total 2296: 5,875.01
07/01/2019 150687 Laser Graphics Business Cards 1 06/27/2018 90.00 105445




Town of Fairplay

Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board
Payment due dates: 6/27/2019 - 7/9/2018

Page: 2
Jul 10, 2019 02:47PM

Check Check

Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2437: 90.00
07/01/2018 15065 KONICA MINOLTA BUSIN C384E Copier 1 06/14/2019 367.12 105032
07/01/2019 15065 C364E Copier 1 06/14/2019 376.53 105032
Total 2448: 743.65
07/03/2019 15088 Java Moose cups and candy for parade 1 07/03/2019 110.96 105150
07/03/2018 15086 cups and candy for parade 2 07/03/2019 210.80 105162
07/03/2019 15086 cups and candy for parade 3 07/03/2019 289.08 105171
Total 2477: 610.84
07/05/2019 18097 Fidelity National Title Co. purchase 501 Main Street 1 07/05/2019 196,621.00 105185
Total 2565: 196,621.00
07/01/2019 15064 Centurylink alamm line-525 Hathaway 1 06/19/2018 46.04 105180
07/01/2019 15084 7198362622355B 1 06/19/2019 470.11 1050685
07/01/2019 15064 acct 719-836-4609 5028 1 06/18/2019 58.67 517226
07/01/2019 15064 7198362445 1 06/18/2019 108.39 517226
07/01/2018 15084 acct 82239760 1 06/23/2018 41.49 105065
Total 2614. 725.70
07/01/2018 15066 LAW.S. decais for tahoe 1 08/27/2018 180.50 105420
Total 2630: 180.50
07/03/20189 15093 Wave Electric Inc. electric for new service pan 1 06/27/2019 3,000.00 105150
Total 2637: 3,000.00
07/03/2019 15080 CAS!Asphalt & Concrete asphalt 1 06/18/2018 4,107.86 105670
Total 2674: 4,107.86
07/01/2019 15070 South Park Telephone intemet 801 main 1 07/01/2018 29.97 105065
07/01/2019 15070 internet 901 main 2 07/01/2019 29.88 105455
Total 2730: 59.85
07/01/2019 15061 Adamson Police Products  ammo 1 06/24/2018 131.00 105432
Total 2759: 131.00
07/03/2019 15081 Chaffee County Waste 6 yd weekly 1 07/01/2018 100.00 105650
07/03/2019 15081 6 yd weekly 2 07/01/2019 100.00 105023
07/03/2019 15081 town clean up 1 05/31/2019 7,200.00 105135
Total 2801: 7,400.00
07/03/2019 16090 South Park Brewing beer for concert 1 07/01/2018 420.00 105150
Total 2873:

420.00
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Payment due dates: 6/27/2019 - 7/9/2018 Jui 10, 2019 02:47PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
07/03/20189 15088 Rise Broadband internet 1 07/01/2018 34.84 517226
Total 2900: 34.84
07/01/2019 15062 Brand Evolutions West burro buster shirts 1 06/21/2019 414.30 105171
Total 3020: 414.30
07/03/2019 15082 Continental Divide Producti sound for 4th band 1 07/03/2018 500.00 105171
Total 3123: 500.00
07/01/2019 15069 Omni Real Estate rent 1 07/01/2018 1,100.00 102268
Total 3167: 1,100.00
07/03/2019 15085 Garfield & Hecht, P.C. legal 1 05/31/2018 277.50 105057
Total 3270: 277.50
07/03/2019 15088 SGM engineering 1 06/25/2019 1,569.00 517635
07/03/2019 15089 engineering 2 06/25/2018 151.25 105670
Tota! 3272: 1,720.256
07/01/2018 15071 Twenty Hands High, LLC 4th of july band 1 07/01/2019 750.00 105171
Total 3300: 750.00
07/03/2018 16083 Courtney Garfield refund headstone deposit 1 07/03/2019 300.00 105850
Total 3315: 300.00
07/03/2019 15087 Macdonald Equipment Co.  grader rental 1 06/20/2018 6,750.00 105670
Total 3316: 6,750.00
Grand Totals: 234,916.16

Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed







MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator

RE: PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance Regarding Vacation of Plats for
Abandoned Subdivisions/PUD’s
DATE: July 10, 2019

As previously discussed, we have a number of large tracts of land that have platted
subdivisions/PUD’s that have been abandoned or are not in compliance with their
Subdivision improvement Agreement or PUD Agreement. Adoption of this ordinance
will give the Town Staff and Board a procedure to follow to abandon or vacate those
types of developments. As you can see in the ordinance there are general conditions that
must be met to allow the town to initiate the process and then a detailed public process
that must be followed prior to any approval for vacation of a plat.

The Public Hearing on this ordinance has been appropriately noticed in the Fairplay
Flume and will need to be opened and public comment solicited. The hearing can then be
closed, and a motion considered.

Recommended Action:

Motion to Approve Ordinance #3, series of 2019. This will require a second and a voice
vote.






TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
ORDINANCE #3
(SERIES 2019)

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, PROVIDING FOR THE
VACATION OF PLATS FOR APPROVED SUBDIVISIONS AND
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Trustees has determined that to further the purpose of
the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and to protect the public health, safety and welfare, it is in the
best interests of the Town and its citizens to adopt new regulations governing the vacation of
plats for approved subdivision and plats that are no longer being developed.

Now, therefore, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay,
Colorado that:

Section 1. Findings and Intent. The above and foregoing recitals are incorporated herein

by reference and adopted as findings and determinations of the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Fairplay.

Section 2. Addition to the Municipal Code. The Fairplay Municipal Code is amended
by the addition of a new Section 10-23-70 to read as follows:

Sec. 10-23-70. Plat Vacation
A) Government initiated plat vacation.

1. General conditions. The Board of Trustees on its motion, may vacate the plat of
an approved Subdivision or Planned Unit Development, in whole or in part, when:

a. No lots within the approved Subdivision or Planned Unit Development, or
no lots within a phase of the approved Subdivision or Planned Unit
Development, have been sold within five (5) years from the date that the plat
was signed by the Mayor;

b. The developer has breached a Subdivision Improvement Agreement or
other development agreement and the Town is unable to obtain funds with
which to complete construction of public improvements, except that the
vacation shall apply only to lots owned by the developer or its successor;

c. The plat has been of record for more than five (5) years and the Board of
Trustees determines that the further sale of lots within the Subdivision or
Planned Unit Development presents a threat to public health, safety and
welfare, except that the vacation shall apply only to lots owned by the
developer or its successor; and



d. No vested rights exist on the property.

2. Procedure. Upon any motion of the Board of Trustees to vacate the plat of any
previously approved Subdivision or Planned Unit Development in whole or in part,
the Board of Trustees shall publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation and
provide personal notice to all property owners within the Subdivision or Planned Unit
Development and shall also provide notice to the governing body The notice shall
state the time and place for a public hearing.on the motion to vacate the Subdivision
or Planned Unit Development plat. The public hearing shall be no sooner than thirty
(30) and no later than forty-five (45) days from the date of the publication and
personal notice. The Board of Trustees shall approve the resolution affecting, the
vacation on such: terms and conditions as are reasonable.to protect public-health,
safety, and welfare; but in no event may the Board of Trustees approve a petition for
vacation if it will materially injure the rights of any nonconsenting property owner or

any public rights in public improvements unless expressly agreed to by the governing
body.

3. Recordation. If the Board of Trustees adopts a resolution vacating a plat in whole,
it shall record a copy of the resolution in the Clerk and Recorder's office of Park
County. If the Board of Trustees adopts a resolution vacating a plat in part, it shall
record a copy of the resolution as described above and cause a Revised Final
Subdivision or Planned Unit Development Plat to be recorded which shows that
portion of the original subdivision plat that has been vacated and that portion that has
not been vacated.

Section 3. Police Power Finding. The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and
declares that this Ordinance is necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health,

promote the prosperity, and improve the order, comfort and convenience of the Town and the
inhabitants thereof.

Section 4. Emergency Declared. The Board of Trustees determines that the adoption of
this Ordinance as an emergency ordinance is in the best interest of the citizens of the Town of

Fairplay. Accordingly, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-16-105, this ordinance shall take effect
immediately upon adoption.

ORDAINED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS [ ] DAY OF
[ | 2019.

Frank Just, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE FAIRPLAY ZONING CODE

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Fairplay, Colorado, in the Council Chambers of the Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado, at
6:00 p.m. on Monday, July 15, 2019, to consider proposed amendments to the Unified Development Code,
Chapter 16, of the Fairplay Municipal Code. The Board of Trustees will be considering the following
ordinances: "AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION OF PLATS FOR APPROVED
SUBDIVISIONS AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS". All interested parties are

encouraged to attend. Additional information may be obtained from the Town Clerk's office at 901 Main
Street or by calling (719) 836-2622.

Published ONCE in the FAIRPLAY FLUME on July 5, 2019.






MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt

RE: 2018 Audits

DATE: July 15, 2019

Agenda Item: Presentation of 2018 Audit

A representative from Holscher, Mayberry & Co. will be presenting the Town of Fairplay and the Fairplay Sanitation
District 2018 audits. The audits are due to the State Auditor by July 31%,

Please contact me over the weekend with any questions you have so | may have the answers ready for you on Monday.

Recommended Action: Motion to accept the 2018 Town of Fairplay and Fairplay Sanitation District audits. This will
require a second and a voice vote.
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Mayberry ‘® Company, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Governmental Audit Quality Center
and Private Company Practice Section

Board of Trustees
Town of Fairplay
Fairplay, Colorado

Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the Town, as listed in the table of contents. ¢

y
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements ( 4

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentatiog/of thege financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted es of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to #ie preparation an .fe}lr presentation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whethg\due to f}oaud or error.:

Auditors’ Responsibility \ ¥

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fi nanslal state?ﬁagis based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accemed.?ﬁihe Umted ‘Btates of America. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab assusa@a!;out whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. . 4

Vs r"'\

An audit involves performing proceduregfo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selectedidepend Orithe- audior’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial sta méfﬂs whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal gortrol relevgnt to the entity’s preparat|on and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design.dudit pr ures ] that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion onﬁﬁe effect:\ylceiss of the entity’s internal controls. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also mclude\é‘evaluatmg e appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of significant accounting estlmafes madg' by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. \ W

<

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, as of December 31, 2018, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, and cash flows, thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Town of Fairplay’'s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated June 5, 2017. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

8310 South Valley Highway — Suite 300 o

Voice (303)993 —2199
Englewood, Colorado 80112

Fax (720) 633 - 9763
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Other Matters

Reaquired Supplementary Information — Management Discussion and Analysis and Pension Schedules (Unaudited)
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management, discussion
and analysis on pages M1-M7 and pension schedules on pages 35-36 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Required Supplementary Information — Budgetary Comparison Schedules and Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the finangisl statements as a whole. Accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that'the budgetary comparison schedule on
pages 37-39 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. '\Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accogting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic finafitial statermx hts in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. In addition, the budgetary co Niparison schedu‘giegjéaj listed as other supplementary
information on pages 40-45 are presented for purposes oﬂéﬁ!ﬁitional@nalysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. The information is the responsibility of ﬁ?ai'ﬁlagqﬁﬁént and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare s financial statements. Stich information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in tigpaudit of thﬁé:_ﬁnancial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling su 3h infofnation 3&.@;tly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statem nts o fé‘-iﬁe; financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standa § generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stateq,i:’_fﬁ a’ll‘iﬁaterial espects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatdty, Requiferiients, "

Our audit was conducted for the purposegfferming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The Local
Highway Finance Report on pagési4e-50 i§¢j§resented for purposes of legal compliance and is not a required part
of the financial statements. Sich information |5433& responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying acounting and\cther records used fo prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparingi\.and reganciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic'ﬁp_a_ﬁ;‘:ial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance'with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%74% 7‘/0»7/47. ¢

Englewood, CO
July 3, 2019






BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS y
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The Basic Financial Statements provide a financial overview of the, T_'éwn’s c\’pgi?ations. These financial statements
present the financial position, operating results, and cash fIO\y;;Where applicakje, of all funds and activities as of

December 31, 2018. & y
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments
Cash 5 375,292 § 135,169 § 510,461
Investments 655,249 1,607,068 2,262,317
Restricted Cash and Investments 32,416 - 32,416
Receivables
Property Tax Receivable 193,409 - 193,409
Intergovernmental Receivables 150,974 - 150,974
Utility Receivable - 98,157 98,157
Cash with Fiscal Agent 2,667 - 2,667
Accounts Receivable A - 10,586 10,586
Other Receivables £ 28,964 - 28,964
Prepaid Expenses A . 1,100 B 1,100
Total Current Assets A7 1.4d0,071 1,850,980 3,291,051
Noncurrent Assets & <€
Capital Assets not being Depreciated 4 4 707,;\03-__ 714,260 1,421,969
Capital Assets being Depreciated / /"’ 2,123,248 6,617,866 8,741,114
Accumulated Depreciation b ~ {1,063,093) - (1,063,093)
Net Pension Asset h 25,991 - 25,991
Total Noncurrent Assets @ R 1,793,855 7,332,126 9,125,981
TOTAL ASSETS \ Y -~ _» 3,233,926 9,183,106 12,417,032
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES N i |
Deferred Pension Outflows P \ 4 ! 58,243 - 58,243
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOV\{S X X S 3,292,169 $ 9,183,106 S 12,475,275
UIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSIZON 4 A
LIABILITIES - 4 = o
Current Liabilities ) A : é
Accounts Payable A, N $ 38,865 $ 13,114 3 51,979
Accrued Liabilities y o @ 18,864 - 18,864
Accrued Salaries and Benefits ¢ | 19,060 9,099 28,159
Deposits and Escrow - ] 1,600 - 1,600
Accrued Interest Payable A y 3,603 5,019 8,622
Total Current Liabilities A . 4 81,992 27,232 109,224
Noncurrent Liabilities b
Due within one year ' 39,552 203,400 242,952
Due in more than one year 481,676 3,344,060 3,825,736
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 521,228 3,547,460 4,068,688
TOTAL LIABILITIES 603,220 3,574,692 4,177,912
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Deferred Property Taxes 193,409 - 193,409
Net Pension Deferred Inflows 26,293 - 26,293
Other Deferred Inflows 13,050 57,014 70,064
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 232,752 57,014 289,766
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 1,261,411 3,796,826 5,058,237
Restricted Net Position 93,907 - 93,907
Unrestricted Net Position 1,100,879 1,754,574 2,855,453
TOTAL NET POSITION 2,456,197 5,551,400 8,007,597
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION S 3,292,169 9,183,106 $ 12,475,275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Government Activities
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Interest on Debt

TOTAL GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES

Business-type Activities
Current:
Water
Utility
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL REVENUES
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Other Taxes
Interest Income
Insurance Proceeds
Other Revenues

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES Al\@fTRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION - Beginning A &=

NET POSITION - Ending

PROGRAM REVENUES

OPERATING
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND CAPITAL
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS GRANTS
$ 430,416 $ 135,891 § 64,337 .
197,508 3,509 . -
379,960 21,184 46,868 -
192,048 49,306 3,620 -
20,227 : ;
1,220,159 209,890 114,825
’f
/I.
211907 . 28a¥e0 ; 5,500
602,158 4 536,547 - 3,011,014
Q=
814,065 818,847 ] 3,016,514
"('-. 4 .-‘/’ .
$ 2,034,234 .8 1,028,737 $ 114,825 3,016,514
. A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS -
ACTIVITIES TYPE ACTIVITES TOTAL
$ (230,188) $ - S (230,188)
(193,999) - (193,999)
(311,908) - {311,908)
(139,122) - (139,122)
{20,227) - {20,227)
(895,444) - (895,444)
- 75,893 75,893
- 2,945,403 2,945,403
- 3,021,296 3,021,296
(895,444) 3,021,296 2,125,852
190,401 29,045 219,446
28,900 - 28,900
914,045 - 045
49,271 -
48,623 .
11,125 19,600 N 395
i 2164 216
7,489 F 489
1,249,854 A3.861 “-@ggs}?@'
354,410 3,07 57 %;4‘24,557
2,101,787 2481298, /4,583,030
$ 2,456,197 $ 5,551,400 $ s 8,007,597
~

-




TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2017

General Other Total
Fund Funds 2018 2017
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments
Cash $ 181,700 S - § 181,700 S 318,428
Investments 655,249 = - 655,249 259,840
Restricted Cash and Investments 11,500 /_ﬁﬁ,@lﬁ 32,416 28,762
Receivables AN
Property Tax Receivable 193,409 \ - 193,409 192,172
Intergovernmental Receivables 150,9%1" k"\ - 150,974 144,359
Cash with Fiscal Agent e 2,667 2,224
Other Receivables \-\ - 28,964 11,027
Prepaid Expenses - 1,100 1,100
TOTAL ASSETS 20,916 $1,246479 $ 957,912
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - A - $ 38865 $§ 23,744
Accrued Liabilities .‘/ ) \ 18,864 - 18,864 15,147
Accrued Salaries and Benefits y & 19,060 - 19,060 11,413
Deposits and Escrow \ ATSE 1600 - 1,600 10,100
TOTAL LIABILITIES e "'-\" 78,389 - 78,389 60,404
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF FINANCIAL &DURC\E& -
Deferred Property Taxes -\ : < 193,409 - 193,409 192,172
Other Deferred Inflows 4y ) 13,050 - 13,050 7,675
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS ' 206,459 - 206,459 199,847
FUND BALANCE b ¥V
Nonspendable Fund Balance A 1,100 - 1,100 1,100
Restricted Fund Balance 47,000 20,916 67,916 67,262
Unassigned Fund Balance 892,615 - 892,615 629,299
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 940,715 20,916 961,631 697,661
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE $ 1,225,563 § 20,916 $1,246479 S 957,912

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE
TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and are therefore not reported in the funds
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Accumulated depreciation

Certain long-term pension related costs and adjustments are not available to pay
or are payable currently and are therefore not reported in the funds
FPPA Pension Liability

Net deferred FPPA pension outflows )
Net FPPA pension asset 47
Net deferred FPPA pension inflows P b

Internal Service operations primarily benefit Governmental Acu(?;ties
Internal Service Fund Net Position

.\ >

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current yearqnd

therefore, are not reported in the funds. ¢
Capital leases payable \\ T
Certificates of participation payable % A

Accrued interest payable Vit i
Accrued compensated absences ¢ y _ {
Total Net Position - Governmental Acfh_‘_ﬁe;_ V.

-

r 'jr-

.
"
-

r “I\.__ -
The accompanying notes drean integral patt of these financial statements.

$ 961,631
$ 707,709
1,975,780
(1,033,779) 1,649,710
58,243
25,991
(26,293) 57,941
311,746
(184,827)
(318,023)
(3,603)
(18,378)  (524,831)
$ 2,456,197



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

General

Other TOTAL
Fund Funds 2018 2017
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,231,240 $ - $ 1,231,240 $ 1,127,705
Intergovernmental Revenues 102,021 3,620 105,641 58,281
Licenses and Permits 43,958 a - 43,958 56,911
Fines and Forfeits 3,409 _ & - 3,409 16,477
Charges for Services 162,524 y & - 162,524 161,556
Investment Earnings 12,001 34 11,125 3,312
Other Revenues 16,67 " . 16,672 34,639
TOTAL REVENUES 1579815 3,654 1,574,569 1,458,881
“;__\_ x }‘_.“.
EXPENDITURES \
Current: <
General Government h‘-:‘" *#5?3,&54 \-_ - 453,854 350,360
Public Safety _ \ 494,822 i 194,824 285,266
Public Works y & 216,073 - 216,073 183,947
Parks, Recreation and Other &£ £ 175,855 - 175,855 141,396
Capital Outlay LA 213,009 - 213,009 267,846
Debt Service V D 56,984 - 56,984 56,984
TOTAL EXPENDITURES <\ . N 1,310,599 - 1,310,599 1,285,799
REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY).OF EXPE ’)bnunss 260,316 3,654 263,970 173,082
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING o A 680,399 17,262 697,661 524,579
FUND BALANCE, ENDING < $ 940,715 $ 20916 $ 961,631 $ 697,661

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Capital assets used in governmental activities are expensed when purchased
in the funds and depreciated at the activity level

Capitalized Asset Purchases

Depreciation Expense

internal Service operations primarily benefit Governmental Activities
Change in net position - Internal Service Funds

Pension expense at the fund level represents cash contributions to the defined

benefit plan. For the activity level presentation, the amount represents the actuarfa}
cost of the benefits for the fiscal year.

Change in deferred pension outflows ; .
Change in net pension liability/ asset y - b
Change in deferred pension inflows ./

Repayments of long-term liabilities are expensed in the fund and: reﬁuce

outstanding liabilities at the activity level. In addition, proceeds from torfg-

term debt issuances are reported as revenues in the fundsand mcrea?e

liabilities at the activity level o A
Principal payments on capital leases \
Principal payments on certificates of partmnpatwn \‘\
Change in accrued interest payable

',r'

.
Change in Net Position - Governmental A'ctigﬁtig.s =

o
r
p-

The accompanying notes are;:an integral part,af these financial statements.

52,749
(49,838)

1,043
36,481
(24,188)

24,179
15,938
325

263,970

2,911

33,751

13,336

40,442

354,410



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2018
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2017

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Investments
Cash
Investments
Restricted Cash and Investments

Receivables

Utility Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets not being depreciated
Capital Assets being depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

UABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION
UABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Salaries and Benefits
Accrued Interest Payable
Total Current Liabilities s
Noncurrent Liabilities A

Due within one year P . ) )

Due in more than one year < y
Total Noncurrent Liabilities h ¥
TOTAL LIABILITIES Al N
Other Deferred Inflows y e b
NET POSITION A b

Net Investment in Capital Assets b )

Restricted Net Position A N
Unrestricted Net Position b y
TOTAL NET POSITION h A

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Business-type Govt
Activities Activities
Water Utility Internal Service Total
Fund Fund Funds 2018 2017
- ¢ 135169 § 193592 $ 328761 5 355845
- 1,607,068 - 1,607,068 433,626
- - . 79,491
- 98,157 - 98,157 36,446
e 10,586 - 10586 965
) , 2,044,572 906,373
?@ 193,592
. /*_;ﬁéaz_su - 714,260 139,922
S 147,468 6,765,334 4,035,643
pe el {29,314) {29,314) (2,098,970}
A 7,332,126 b, 118,154 7,450,280 2,076,595
T
< $,9,183,106 § \ 311,746 § 9004852 § 2,962,968
e 13114 8 -8 13,114 $ 1,718
< . . ) 203,974
Co- Y 9,099 - 9,099 7,652
e 5,019 - 5,019 -
4 27,232 - 27,232 213,344
- 203,400 - 203,400 10,594
- 3,344,060 3,344,060 (208)
- 3,547,460 3,547,460 10,386
- 3,574,692 3,574,692 223,730
3 57,014 57,014 :
- 3,796,826 118,154 3,914,980 2,076,595
- . - - 79,491
- 1,754,574 193,592 1,948,166 603,152
- 5,551,400 311,726 5,863,146 2,759,238
- $ 9183106 $ 311,746 $ 9,494,852 $ 2,982,968




TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Operating Revenues
Utility Charges
Internal Charges
Other Charges for Services
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services

Administrative/Office Expenses
Insurance

Operating Supplies
Professional Fees

Repairs and Maintenance
Travel and Training
Treatment

Telephone and Utilities
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Other Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss)
Other Income (Expense)
Tax Revenue
Investment Earnings
Other Revenue
Interest Expense b

Total Other income (Expense)

Net Income (Loss) before Transfers
Transfers
Transfers Inf{Out)

Net Income (Loss)
Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees

Intergovernmental Revenue
Other Capital Contributions
Total Contributed Capital

Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning

Net Position, Ending

o

Business-type Gowvt
Activities Activities
Water Utility Internal Service Total
Fund Fund Funds 2018 2017
$ 198911 $ 530,443 $ $ 729354 $ 386,486
- - 41,309 41,309 42,700
83,389 6,104 1,392 90,885 165,265
282,300 536,547 42,701 861,548 594,451
140,778 190,515 - 331,293 290,200
32,144 13,220 4 - 45,364 53,504
- 2,746, - 2,740 i
10,734 8391 - 19,225 9,256
2,400 16,932 b - 19,332 13,504
4,093 60,567 - 64,660 3,345
K 'I"ﬂ‘§3 . 43 _
2,520 4 558 . 3,078 1,059
6,768 4856 - 47,624 16,465
(_ {6 5388 - 9,534 8,352
\ - 1190,017 8,950 198,967 105,194
. 82047 14387 - 19,681 15,093
211,%‘_ 7 540,684 8,950 761,541 515,972
R ) ;
70,35@ (4,137) 33,751 100,007 78,479
g —— 4
- 29,045 - 29,045 -
3,524 16,076 i 19,600 2,404
< - 216 - 216 =
5 (61,474) - {61,474) (3,258)
3,524 (16,137) - (12,613) (854)
73,917 (20,274) 33,751 87,394 77,625
(2,560,660) 2,560,660 - - -
(2,486,743} 2,540,386 33,751 87,394 77,625
5,500 24,202 - 29,702 73,500
- 251,046 - 251,046 -
- 2,735,766 - 2,735,766 =
5500 3,011,014 - 3,016,514 73,500
(2,481,243) 5,551,400 33,751 3,103,908 151,125
2,481,243 - 277,995 2,759,238 2,608,113
s - $5551,400 $ 311,746 $ 5,863,146 $ 2,759,238

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received from Interfund Services Provided
Cash Paid to Suppliers '
Cash Paid to Employees
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Tap Fees Received
Debt Principal Payments
Interest Payments
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Cash Flows Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows (Uses} From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Other Revenues (Expense)

Tax Revenue

Cash Flows {Uses) From Investing Activities:
Interest Received

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
Cash - Beginning

Cash - Ending
If’ .
Cash 4 %
Investments
Restricted Cash and Investments -{ L y &
Total \ ‘/ 1

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Ne&ém Usu(mr '\
Operating Activities: NG ‘--
Operating Income (Loss) '_
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating iIncome (Lu'(:s_&
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: \
Depreciation Expense r
Changes in Assets and Liabilities Related to Operatlon'§.1
{increase) Decrease in:
Utility Receivable

Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Salaries and Benefits
Unearned Revenue
Accrued Compensated Absences
Other Deferred Inflows

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

.

Business-type Gowvt
Activities Activities
Internal
Water Utility Service Total
Fund Fund Funds 2018 2017
$ 319,710 $ 484,818 § 1,392 805920 $ 549,953
- - 41,308 41,308 42,700
(376,646) (185,031) - {571,677) {158,598)
(58,991) (121,265} - (180,256) (97,769)
{115,927) 168,522 42,700 95,295 336,286
5,500 24,202 - 29,702 73,500
- {210,000) - (210,000} (101,290}
- % - {56,455) {5,290)
1,949,492 - - 1,949,492 382,135
= ,02 - {790,029} {416,497)
1,954,992 ﬁ!-‘,‘baz; _ - 922,710 (67,442)
216 \ - 216
: 2,259,045 . - 29,045 -
:;Tsu ' 16,076 - 19,600 2,404
\"_ (718 o7?)" 1,742,237 42,700 1,066,866 271,248
0 _&071 \‘-. 150,891 868,962 597,714
) LPSES 1,742,237 § 193591 1,935,828 $ 868,962
$ \ - $ 135169 § 193591 328,760 $ 355,845
' - 1,607,068 - 1,607,068 433,626
i v - - 79,491
- A - § 1,742,237 § 193,591 1,935,828 $ 868,962
$ 70,393 $ {4,137) $ 33,750 100,006 $ 78,479
- 190,017 8,950 198,967 105,194
36,445 (98,157) - (61,712) (833)
965 (10,586} - (9,621) (965)
(1,718) 13,112 - 11,394 (630)
(203,974) ; - (203,974} 152,274
(7,652) 9,099 - 1,447 545
{10,386) 12,160 - 1,774 2,222
- 57,014 - 57.014 e
{186,320) 172,659 8,950 {4,711) 257,807
$  (115927) $ 168522 § 42,700 95,295 $ 336,286

11



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DESCRIPTION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government. All
fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange
transactions, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges to external customers for support.

REPORTING ENTITY

The Town is a political subdivision of the State of Coloradg governed by a five member board of
trustees. The Town is a full-service entity providing pﬁbhsc safety, public works, and parks and
recreation services as well as providing water serwces{ '\\
In accordance with Governmental Accounting Sx‘agndards the Town {E#s considered the possibility of
inclusion of additional entities in its basit. fmanzfal’ statements. The criteria for including
organizations as component units within the Dlsmcf’ s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100

of GASB’s Codification of Governme_'m Accounqu,g and Financial Reporting Standards, include
whether:

5 ~__ b

the organization is Ieg‘a‘@‘separ& ican sue and be sued in their own name})

the Town holds thé corporate pov&ﬁs of the organization

the Town appoibts a votxﬁg ma}onty of the organization’s board

the Town is able to i%npose its will'on the organization

the orgalﬁzanog has e potential to impose a financial benefit or burden on the Town
there’isf scal depgﬂdency by the organization on the Town

Based upon the aﬂpllcatlon of these criteria, no additional organizations are includable within the

Town's reporting entfty The previously reported blended component unit, The Fairplay Capital
Leasing Corporation, no longer reports any activity.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds,
while business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise funds. Separate
financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds. As a general rule, the
effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds. Separate
statements for each fund category, governmental and proprietary, are presented. The emphasis of
fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a
separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported
as nonmajor funds. Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

In the fund financial statements, the Town reports the following major governmental funds:
s

General Fund £

The General Fund uses the modified accrual basis of acégunting. Revenues are recognized when
they become measurable and available as net currefit assety. Certain service fees and non-tax
revenues are recognized when received or billed f@ants from'@ther governments are recognized
when qualifying expenditures are incurred. f pendltures are ggﬁerally recognized under the
modified accrual basis of accounting when thtz\riglatedffwnd liability is incurred. Principal sources of
revenues are property and sales taxes. Principa féxpendltures are for police protection, public
works, parks and recreations and Towﬁadmlmstré {on.

- .
— - -

In the fund financial statements, the TtNm reﬁﬁsiﬁ? following nonmajor governmental funds:
- \ A =

,: ¢
&= X

Special Revenue Fund = & ‘}' (

This fund accounts for lévenues/denved frog;n specific taxes or other designated revenues that are

legally restricted to expe&l{tw’res for SpeCIfIC purposes. The Town'’s special revenue fund is as
follows: y %

Con‘sgrvatuon Trust Fund (Nonmajor)
This funq accounts/for funds received through the State of Colorado Lottery/Conservation
Trust Funa{:fogrdm These funds are required to be spent on parks and recreation.

"\

Proprietary Fund
The Town also reports the following proprietary funds:

Enterprise Funds - Water Fund
This fund accounts for the activities related to offering water service to the Town's
residents. The operations for the Water fund were transferred to the Utility Fund in 2018.

Utility Fund

This fund accounts for the activities related to distribution and collection of water related
to water and sewer services to the Town's residents.

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Fund (Nonmajor)
This fund accounts for the purchase and maintenance of vehicles used by the Town.

13



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

During the course of operations, the government has activity between funds for various purposes.
Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds and
advances to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements,
certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements.
Balances between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental and internal
service funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the
governmental activities column.

Similarly, balances between the funds included in business-type activities {i.e., the enterprise funds)

are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as mternal balances in the business-type
activities column.

/'/I

Further, certain activity occurs during the year mvoh@g tra@ﬁers of resources between funds. In
fund financial statements these amounts are report,ed at gross amounts as transfersinfout. While
reported in fund financial statements, certaln eﬂmmatlons are mgde in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements. Traﬁsﬁers between the funds included in governmental
activities are eliminated so that only the net amaoﬂé is included as transfers in the governmental
activities column. Similarly, balances, between the. Junds included in business-type activities are

eliminated so that only the net amo‘h\t is t“m;luded @} transfers in the business-type activities
column. & U

MEASUREMENT FOCUS &ND BASES OF ALYOUNTING

The accounting and fmanq%l«(efportmg ’ereatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis ofﬁfﬁ:@bntmg Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured
such as current financial ‘résoan;es or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the
timing of trah\sactlons or ewﬁents for recognition in the financial statements.

The government’l\qide _,‘f’;nancial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus angt the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar

items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental

funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of
the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements
are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within
the availability period for this revenue source {within 60 days of year-end).

Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been
incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during
the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). All

other revenue items are considered to be measurable andéﬁailable only when cash is received by
the government.

/ \ .
@
The proprietary funds are reported using the epanomw resd‘@:es measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. A ) O
y y :

y
7~

BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING  Uhdl

-u"‘
‘.‘-.
P

_ ¢ B
Budgets were adopted for all funds. B geﬁ are pre}sefed on the same basis of accounting as that
used for accounting purposes. In the budget yérsys actual statements, the actual results of

operations are presented op ’the budiy basis of accounting for proper comparison to the
budget. y \ \
y £ \

4 4 .
Budgets are adopted bai.ieg_ or}.ﬁxe requitements of state statutes. The following timetable is used:
P 7] o \\\..
1) Submission ef the pro; bsedi;:)dget to the Board of Trustees by October 15 of each year.
!

2) Certifi catlon\o'f mill Iewe‘; %o the County Commissioners by December 15 of each year.

3) Final adoption ofthefudget and appropriations by December 31 of each year.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE

Cash and Equivalents

The government’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,

and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Based upon a review of the existing accounts receivable and the fact that any uncollectible water
receivables can be certified to the County Treasurer as such and attached to the tax rolls, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is provided.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE
(Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in

the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements,

Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000
and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Dénated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation,« The Town did not retroactively report
infrastructure when those accounting standards were@doﬁt{dm

A
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs thét do not add to the ‘alue of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized. <, P

. -
. y

Yy
Property and equipment of the Tm@m is deprecia{ad using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives. L W

*

Buildings y Y X 10 - 50 years

Infrastructure & ¥ 20 years

Vehicles A W v 5 - 10 years

Machinery ang’ E’qunpmgﬂt 3 —-20vyears

Water Sy§tem [ _ 15 —-100 years
¢ \

Accumulatedﬂimﬁxsed Lea\é{Compensated Absences

The Town permits aﬁevm ployee to carry over unused personal leave to the next calendar year. The
Town will compensate an employee for any unused personal time upon termination or resignation.
The Town has reported the change in liability for unused personal time in Note 4.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources - In addition to assets, the statement of financial position
reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The Town reports
deferred outflows related to pension liabilities as further described in Note 5.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE
{Continued)

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources {(Continued)

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position and governmental balance sheet reports
a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The government reports several
items, one of which arises both under the full accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting that
qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, deferred inflows related to property
taxes and prepaid sales tax licenses, is reported in both th ___._;Igévernmental activities statement of
net position and in the governmental funds balance gheet. Since property tax revenues are
collected in arrears during the succeeding year, a re@,wable—vand corresponding deferred inflow is
recorded at December 31. As the tax is collect h the suc dlng year, the deferred inflow is
recognized as revenue and the receivable is redd¢ ced. Sales tax lic s will be reported as revenue

in the subsequent year to match the period tlﬂé-.ﬁ_&:erz@for. In addition, the Town reports deferred
inflows related to pension liabilities as further?}e{l: fibed in Note 5.

y
1

Net Position/Fund Equity ‘.,‘ ' “‘4"._' A 4

In the government-wide financial; statemg and for the proprietary fund statements, net position
is either shown as net im/estment capital assets, with these assets essentially being

nonexpendable; restrlcte@ when mnstralnt; placed on the net position are externally imposed; or
unrestricted.

\ /
r

For the governmental fund m:esentatlon, fund balances that are classified as “nonspendable”
include amoqﬂﬁg that caqnot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b)
legally or ccﬁmactually rec%wred to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable form" criterion

includes |temsfbat are not /expected to be converted to cash, for example, inventories and prepaid
amounts.
“\
b .
Amounts are reportea‘»as “restricted” when constraints placed on the use of resources are either (a)
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws

or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal
action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority, the Board of Trustees,
reported and at their highest level of action are reported as “committed” fund balance. Those
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government removes or
changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (for example, legislation, resolution,
ordinance) it employed to previously commit those amounts.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE
(Continued)

Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued)

Amounts that are constrained by the government's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are
neither restricted nor committed, are reported as “assigned” fund balance. Intent should be
expressed by (a) the governing body itself or (b) a body (a budget or finance committee, for

example) or official to which the governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to
be used for specific purposes.

All remaining governmental balances or deficits in the other governmental funds are presented as
unassigned. &
&

Net Position/Fund Equity Flow Assumptions / A

& " -
Sometimes the government will fund outlayslﬁci}’f/é particular\ﬁu@agse from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed) assigqge[pand unassigned fund balance). In order to
calculate the amounts to report as restricted, E‘é@xm’zﬁéd, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in
the governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in
which the resources are considered to'ps applied. It isthie government’s policy to consider restricted
fund balance to have been depleted __éforé“zt;sﬁ\g any of the components of unrestricted fund
balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same

purpose, committed fund _ba}’anéé\ii& depl&éd first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned

fund balance is applied ldst. y
oo, i

REVENUES AND ;x-pmnnbg_zs/expmsés

Program Reyenues \
Amounts report\éd: as prdgram revenues include 1} charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or diregty benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. All taxes,
including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied on November 1 and attach as an enforceable lien on property on January
1. Taxes are payable in full on April 30 or in two installments on February 28 and June 15. The
County Treasurer’s office collects property taxes and remits to the Town on a monthly basis.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES
Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the water fund and internal service fund are charges to customers for sales and services.
The water fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover
the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and
internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses }:z'heeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses. y

V. \.\_
COMPARATIVE DATA y p X
Comparative total data for the prior year has'ﬁeen pre€ented in the accompanying basic financial
statements in order to provide an understandmg of' ohanges in the Town’s financial position and
operations. However, comparative data has nd%})een presented in each of the statements since
their inclusion would make the staterifﬁgﬁtg undulyﬁo\mplex and difficult to understand.

\I — < £ \\'.
v r
\
v

CASH AND INVESTMENTS -
y A \
A summary of cash anddivestmedits is as follows:
h _,-’; r
_gash $ 836,667
< a?«Q on H@ 200
L Investments — 1968325
<G o_;z‘mCash and Investments $ 2805192
N ‘/‘

These funds are allocated in the financial statements as follows:

Cash and Investments S 2,738,221
Restricted Cash and Investments 66971
Total Cash and investments $§ 2,805,192
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 2; CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits
The Town’s deposits and cash held are comprised of the following:

Bank Book
Balance Balance
FDIC Insured S 495,173 $ 495,173
PDPA Secured (Not in Entity's Name) 370,060 341,495
Petty Cash - 200
Total Cash s 865,233 S 836,867
V..
v / .
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits y \

Z :
In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the*’évent of bank ‘fa@fu(e, the government’s deposits
may not be returned to it. The Town's depqﬁtpolicy;i%in accordance with CRS 11-10.5-101, The
Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA), whichigoverns the investment of public funds. PDPA
requires that all units of local government depo%ﬁ.pash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is
determined by state regulations. Am&iuﬁiiis? on depo\e‘:itﬁm excess of federal insurance levels must be
collateralized by eligible collateral as d'g‘fernﬁi{'ﬁetjby the PDPA. The financial institution is allowed
to create a single collateral pool for all publig funds held. The pool is to be maintained by another
institution, or held in trust fépall the uninslired public deposits as a group. The market value of the
collateral must be at ledst equal'to 102$ of the uninsured deposits. The institution’s internal
records identify collate(r\a'[by dé’pes&tmjlﬂ\as such, these deposits are considered uninsured but

collateralized. Th_e. State R’é»g'ﬁlatory Commissions for banks and financial services are required by
statute to monitor the ﬁ@?ninéqf eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and

assets maintgined in the callaterat pools.
Investments Q

Credit Risk

The Town invests excess funds under the prudent investor rule. The criteria for selection of
investments and their order of priority are:

1) Safety,

2) Liquidity, and
3) Yield.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 2:

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Credit Risk {Continued)

The Town Treasurer is responsible for all of the investments of the Town.

Eligible investments shall conform to state law and may include any of the following:

Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agencies securities
Certain international agency securities

General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities
Bankers' acceptance of certain banks

Commercial paper /, \;

Local government investment pools

Written repurchase agreements collaterali /}éd by certam éqthonzed securities
Certain money market funds &

Guaranteed investment contracts ) W 4

During the year ended December 31 ébi& the Town Invested funds in the Colorado Surplus Asset
Fund (CSAFE) and Colotrust. As investment pw!\ they operate under the Colorado Revised Statutes
(24-75-701) and are overseen by the C&oraé@ Securities Commissioner. They invest in securities
that are specified by Colo;gfa’o Rg}nsed tatutes (24-75-601). Authorized securities include U.S.
Treasuries, U.S. Agenuesg ‘commeycial paper (rated A1 or better) and bank deposits (collateralized
through PDPA). The poo%§ aperat’éﬂar &;a 2a-7-like money market fund with a share value equal
to $1.00 and a maxnmum weizhted average maturity of 60 days. These funds are rated AAAm by
the Standard apd Fcro&tor;:-c@ntmn

\

The Town manages‘it,g‘, inferest rate risk by setting a maximum maturity date no more than five years
from the date of purchase unless otherwise authorized by the Board of Trustees.

Interest Rateﬂkk

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Town places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer.
Custodial Credit Risk — Investments

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the Town will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in

the possession of an outside party. As of December 31, 2018, the Town did not have any securities
requiring safekeeping.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments {Continued)

Restricted Cash and Investments

The Town has restricted cash and investments as follows:

Restricted - Escrow Deposits S
Restricted - Conservation Trust

Total Restricted Cash

Unrestricted
Total Cash

CAPITAL ASSETS

& U

<

¥ %
Changes in governmental activities capital assetsfor the year werg as follows:

Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Construction in progress

) - .
Total capital assets not b@tﬁgd?qt‘ecmted:_
1

Capital assets being depreciatgé;/
Buildings and Improvemghis
Infrastructure A N/
Streets Vehicles and Equipmagat’
Police Vehicles aﬁ‘w}nent‘\
Office Equipmént & Softwage) <
Improvemf;y.ts -Parks b ~
EqQuipment ;‘I{‘aﬁs and Recreatibn
Equipment-FléQt

y

X

Total capital asgéts béiwg depreciated

Less accumulated depreci:-;'tion for:
Buildings and Improvements
Infrastructure
Streets Vehicles and Equipment
Palice Vehicles and Equipment
Office Equipment & Software
Improvements - Parks
Equipment - Parks and Recreation
Equipment - Fleet

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Governmental activities capital assets, net

T

\.

\
\

<

Deletions Balance
M Additions & Transfers _12/31/18
\\

s 'msa,960 $ -8 - $ 654,960
& ¥ . 52,749 - 52,749
' 654,960 52,749 707,709
788,625 - - 788,625
293,625 - - 203,625
213,115 . - 213,115
95,333 - - 95,333

20,596 = - 20,596
442,737 = - 442,737
121,751 . - 121,751
147,468 - - 147,468
2,123,250 - - 2,123,250
(136,479) {17,196} - {153,675)
(259,125) {5,750) - (264,875)
(207,262) (1,321) - {208,583)
(70,964) {6,289) - (77,253)
(17,507) (3,089) (20,596)
(170,853) (16,193) (187,046)
(121,751) - {121,751)
(20,364) (8,950) (29,314)
(1,004,305) (58,788) - (1,063,093)
$1,773,905 $ (6,039) $ - $1,767,866
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 3:

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation has been allocated on the statement of activities as follows:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation

Fleet Internal Service Fund

Total Governmental Activity Depreciation

20,285
5,289
7,071

16,193
8,950

58,788

A summary of business-type activities capital assets at December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Balance
Additions Deletions 12/31/18
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated: :
Land £ 82,372 $ - § 138112
Construction in progress £ g&_ﬁ;\wsa 511,965 - 576,148
Total capital assets not being deprecnated\ ’ _l3§,923 574,337 - 714,260
Capital assets being depreciated: |
Buildings Q\.r._h \g’msq 112,189 - 253,639
Machinery & Equipment S 105732 187,929 - 289,661
Software and Meter Reading System \ & ey §7,967 - - 157,967
Transmission System & Lj 2,307,114 1,036,418 - 3,343,532
Water Treatment PIa_p(j 501,975 - - 501,975
Sewer Treatment Pignt § T \}, - 3,628,605 - 3,628,605
Galley System «QFf = 604,409 - - 604,409
Ditch/Drainageystem ‘”ﬂ\’ 52,822 - - 52,822
Fire Hydlﬁﬁts N \, 20,707 33,171 - 53,878
T taLcapltaI assets\xdmg deﬁremated 3,888,176 4,998,312 8,886,438
Less accumul\t%@‘l!epredﬁﬂon for:
Buildings il (68,614) (5,268) . (73.882)
Machinery & Equnpment (101,732) (5,516) - (107,248)
Software and Meter Reading System (114,021) (14,648) - (128,669)
Transmission System & Lines (991,160) (49,708) - (1,040,868)
Water Treatment Plant {253,678) (17,973) - (271,651)
Sewer Treatment Plant - {72,572) (72,572)
Galley System {518,523) {21,973) {540,496)
Ditch/Drainage System {16,319) {1,218) {17,537)
Fire Hydrants (14,558) (1,140) - (15,698)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (2,078,605) (190,016} - (2,268,621)

Business-type activities capital assets, net

$1,949,494 $ 5,382,633 $ -

$7,332,127




TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 4: BONDS, NOTES AND LEASES PAYABLE

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

The following is a schedule of changes in debt for the year ended December 31, 2018:

Balance Balance Current Interest

Business-type Activities: 12/31/17 Additions Deletions 12/31/18 Portion Expense
2018 Vectra Note Payable S - $ 3745300 $ 210,000 $ 3,535300 $ 203,400 $ 61,474
Accrued Compensated Absenc 10,386 1,774 - 12,160 - -
Total $ 10,38 $ 3,747,074 $ 210000 $ 3,547,460 $ 203,400 $ 61,474

Business-type activity bonds, notes and capital leases payable consist the following:

Note Payable — Vectra Bank Note Payable - 2018 J/

On June 27, 2018, the Town issued a note payable m:the amownt of $3,745,300 for the acquisition
of capital and operations from Fairplay Sanitatio{pﬁ?strict. The nbtg\rqquires semi-annual payments
ranging from $260,495 to $620,868 on June 15th and December 15th, beginning on December 15,
2018 through December 2031. The notes beér@h intérest rate of 3.23% per annum. Payments will
be made through the Utility Fund. The note is é‘équred by the assets purchased from the Fairplay

-

Sanitation District by the Town. g <

\ P .
The following is a summary of required a‘rin‘uél'debtservice payments:

£

Year JBrincipal , Interest Total

2019 ‘\_ /5-/ s ;qsyis‘oé $ 114,190 $ 317,590
2020 b 209,900 107,620 317,520
A2021 216,700 100,841 317,541
& 02 § b 223,700 93,841 317,541
\ 2023 i 231,000 86,616 317,616
'2@4-202@; § 1,271,600 316,236 1,587,836
20292082 1,179,000 86,871 1,265,871
Total ~ $ 3,535,300 $ 906,215 $ 4,441,515

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The following is a summary of governmental activity long-term debt.

Balance Balance Current Interest

Governmental Activities: 12/31/17 Additions Deletions 12/31/18 Portion Expense
2016 Capital Leases Payable $ 209,006 $ - § 23616 S 185390 $ 21,452 $§ 5513
2012 Certificates of Participatic 333,961 - 15,937 318,023 16,673 14,997
Accrued Compensated Absencs 18,751 - 373 18,378 - N
Total $ 561,718 $ - § 39926 § 521,791 $ 38,125 $ 20510
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 4:

BONDS, NOTES, AND LEASES PAYABLE {Continued)

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Certificates of Participation

On December 28, 2012, the Town issued $405,000 of certificates of participation for the acquisition
and remodeling of the property located at 901 Main Street. The certificates require semi-annual
payments of $15,497 on June 1 and December 1, beginning on June 1, 2013 through December
2032. The certificates bear an interest rate of 4.5% per annum. Payments will be made through
the General Fund. These certificates were issued through the Fairplay Capital Leasing Corporation
and subsequently leased to the Town. As the Fairplay Capital Leasing Corporation solely benefits
the Town and only activity is collection of rent and payment of debt service, all activity has been
eliminated in the financial statement presentation.

p

The following is a summary of required annual debt sgfvic \

Year Principal / interest

Total
2019 $ 203,4 M114,190 $ 317,590
2020 & 107620 317,520
2021 "“\'% 100,841 317,541
2022 U 93,841 317,541
2023 86616 317,616
20242028 316,236 1,587,836
2029-2031/-"’( _ 86,871 1,265,871
Total $ 906,215 $ 4,441,515

ey
Capital Leases P;:ﬂmc

-
In 2014, the Iuwn entere}l into a “capital lease agreement for the purchase of a copier. The lease
was for $15, 446 and requ /ts 60 monthly payments of $284. The lease bears interest at 2.8%. All
payments relatek& hls ase will be made by the General Fund and are included along with
monthly maintenancelharges in equipment rentals in the financial statements. The Town has
capitalized assets with a remaining basis of $3,089 related to the lease.

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments required under the capital lease
for the copier purchase, and the present value of the remaining payments as of December 31, 2018:

Year Amount
2019 S 567
Imputed Interest (3)
Present Value FMLP $ 564
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

BONDS, NOTES, AND LEASES PAYABLE {Continued)

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (Continued)
Capital Leases Payable (Continued)

In 2016, the Town entered into an equipment lease/purchase agreement for the purchase of land.
The lease was for $225,000 and requires semi-annual payments of $12,995. All payments related to
this lease will be made by the General Fund. The Town has capitalized assets with a remaining basis

of $450,000 related to the lease. The lease is additionally secured by Town equipment with a
remaining basis of $136,235.

The following is a schedule of the future lease payments required under the capital lease for the

equipment lease/purchase agreement, and the remammg,ﬁrfnc:pal and interest remaining as of
December 31, 2018:

.‘,

V&
( v - .
Certificates of Pdrticipation
Year Principal Interest \Jg.al
2019 s 16673f% /;.42321 $ 3099
2020 17,404 ), 4 13,500 30,994
2021 18,245 N, 12,749 30,994
2022 CaEpez. @907 30,994
2023 19,968 11,026 30,954
2024-2028 1:1{1;4;9" 40,479 154,968
2029-/3932 112458 11,816 123,974
{J’m )s 318, $ 115888 $ 433,912

. r Ay

EMPLOYEE RETI/I} Sy smms AND PENSION PLANS
9
STATEWIDE@EFINED BENF‘HT PLAN (FPPA)

Summary of Slgni{lcant Adwuntmg Policies

Pensions. The Town. Qamupates in the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan (SWDB), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension fund administered by the Fire & Police Pension
Association of Colorado (“FPPA”). The net pension asset or liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the fiduciary net position of the SWDB have
been determined using the accrual basis of accounting as required by the accounting principles and
reporting guidelines as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan description. Eligible employees of the Town are provided with pensions through the Statewide
Defined Benefit Plan (SWDB) - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by FPPA. Plan benefits are specified in Title 31, Articles 30, 30.5 and 31 of the Colorado
Revised Statutes (C.R.S.), rules and regulations codified by the Fire and Police Pension Association,
and applicable provisions of the federal Internal Revenue Code. Colorado State law provisions may
be amended from time to time by the Colorado General Assembly.
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NOTE 5:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

General Information about the Pension Plan

FPPA issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report, the most recent of which is
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, that can be obtained at:
http://fppaco.org/pdfs/annual audit actuarial reports/annual%20reports/2014%20FPPA%20CAF
R.pdf.

Benefits provided. A member is eligible for a normal retirement pension once the member has
completed twenty-five years of credited service and has attained the age of 55.

The annual normal retirement benefit is 2 percent of the aerage of the member's highest three
years' base salary for each year of credited service up to.tenyears, plus 2.5 percent for each year of
service thereafter. The benefit earned prior to Janudsy 1, Q007 for members of affiliated Social
Security employers will be reduced by the amount ¢f Social SeCu(Fty income payable to the member
annually. Effective January 1, 2007, members t:i;rrently,covered uqder Social Security will receive
half the benefit when compared to the Statewide _D.e‘ﬁﬁed Benefit Plan. Benefits paid to retired
members are evaluated and may be re-determingd/very October 1. The amount of any increase is

based on the Board's discretion and can range from 0.to the higher of 3 percent or the Consumer
Price Index. ;

A member is eligible for anearly retiremient at age 50 or after 30 years of service. The early
retirement benefit equals the normal retirement benefit reduced on an actuarially equivalent basis.
Upon termination, an egiiployee shay. elect ¥ have member contributions, along with 5 percent as
interest, returned as a Iun'{p stim distribution. Alternatively, a member with at least five years of
accredited service may. leave contributions with the Plan and remain eligible for a retirement
pension at age’55 equal 02 pergent of the member's average highest three years' base salary for
each year of ¢redited service up to ten years, plus 2.5 percent for each year of service thereafter.

Contributions. The Plan sés contribution rates at a level that enables all benefits to be fully funded
at the retirement dategf all members. Contribution rates for the SWDB plan are set by state statute.
Employer contribution rates can only be amended by state statute. Member contribution rates can
be amended by state statute or election of the membership.

General Information about the Pension Plan

Members of the SWDB plan and their employers are contributing at the rate of 8 percent of base
salary for a total contribution rate of 17 percent through 2015. In 2014, the members elected to
increase the member contribution rate to the SWDB plan beginning in 2015. Member contribution
rates will increase 0.5 percent annually through 2022 to a total of 12 percent of base salary.

Employer contributions will remain at 8 percent resulting in a combined contribution rate of 20
percent in 2022.
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NOTE 5:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

Contributions from members and employers of departments re-entering the system are established
by resolution and approve by the FPPA Board of Directors. The re-entry group has a combined
contribution rate of 20.5 percent of base salary through 2015. It is a local decision as to whether
the member or employer pays the additional 4 percent contribution. Per the 2014 member election,
the re-entry group will also have their required member contribution rate increase 0.5 percent

annually beginning in 2015 through 2022 for a total combined member and employer contribution
rate of 24 percentin 2022.

The contribution rate for members and employers of affiliated social security employers is 4 percent
of base salary for a total contribution rate of 8.5 percens: through 2016. Per the 2014 member
election, members of the affiliate social security group, ’(._sﬂ have their required contribution rate
increase 0.25 percent annually beginning in 2015 throggh 2022to a total of 6 percent of base salary.
Employer contributions will remain at 4 percent 4&sulting in ér:-{.‘ombined contribution rate of 10
percent in 2022. The Town is not an affiliatef} sécial security emplayer.

Employer contributions are recognized by FPP\MQ t(penod in which the compensation becomes
payable to the member and the Towgiis. statutoﬁy committed to pay the contributions to FPPA.
Employer contributions recognized by‘the FPQA from fhe Town were $7,645 for the plan year ended
December 31, 2017 and $8,454 for th\ fiscal’ year. ended December 31, 2018. The current year
contributions will be expensed m 2018 fogp EPPA purposes and are a timing difference at year end.

Penslon Liabilities, Pen{ion Expense, and\)eferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pqnsndns '

At Decemberé/;, 2018 ttgé TOWI’! reported an asset of $25,991 for its proportionate share of the
SWDB8's net bensmn asset. Thie net pension asset or liability was measured as of December 31, 2017,
and the total penswn I|ab|||ty used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of Jany‘ary A, 2018 The Town'’s proportion of the net pension asset was based on

Town's contnbutnonst@the SWDB for the calendar year 2017 relative to the total contributions of
participating employers to the SWDB.

At December 31, 2018, the Town’s proportion was .018066%, which was a decrease of .010965%
from its proportion measured as of December 31, 2016.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Town recognized pension revenue of $5,629. At
December 31, 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:
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NOTE5: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pensions(Continued)

Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows

Difference between
expected and actual
experience

$

21,878 | $ (438)

other inputs

Changes of assumptions or

Net difference between
projected and actual

earnings on pension plan 4

{i (20,902)

differences betw
contributions recogn
and proportionate Shiare 4

s g % Plan -’

er:',' =

Changes in proportion an

$ (4,953)

Con@)bﬁtion_ : ‘g_q\'pt

7,645 | $ -

to the @eadiirementdate
By e

$

58,243 | $  (26,293)

in the year ended E@igﬁ’er 31, 2019.
“"'l-;'

nent date, will be recognized as an adjustment of the net pension asset

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended December 31: Fiscal year
Total

2019 S 7,006
2020 6,396
2021 347
2022 (1,888)
2023 3,337
2024-2028 9,107
Total S 24,305

Actuarial assumptions. The total pension liability in the January 1, 2018 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs:
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NOTE 5:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Actuarial method Entry Age Normal
Amortization method Level % of Payroll, Open
Amortization period 30 Years
Long-term investment rate of return, net of 7.50%
Salary increase, including wage inflation 4.00-14.00%
Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) & 0.00%
* Includes inflation at y 4 2.50%

P \\ )

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Con)mfned Mortallty T»able with Blue Collar Adjustment,
projected with Scale BB, 55 percent multlphe{’fsr off—ddb/ mortallty is used in the valuation for off-
duty mortality of active members. On-duty rela éd nfgrtallty is assumed to be 0.00020 per year for
all members. The RP-2000 Combined Mortality a@ie with Blue Collar Adjustment, projected with
Scale BB is used in the projection of pbst«;\étuement\l@mef‘ its.

The actuarial assumptions used.in the&anuﬁw 1, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience studyédopted by FRPA’s Board in July 2011. The assumption changes were
effective for actuarial va*!uaﬂons begmmng January 1, 2012. The actuarial assumptions impacted
actuarial factors for benef‘ &purﬁ/gses chyas purchases of service credit and other benefits where

actuarial factors are used. ﬁxe date the new actuarial assumptions were effective for benefit
purposes was Oﬂoberi 2012

Effective W|th the January 1, 2013 valuations, the Board adopted a five-year smoothing
methodology in thgﬂeterxﬁmatmn of the actuarial value of assets. Beginning in the January 1, 2014

valuations, the marﬁgd assumptlon for active members was increased from 80% to 85% to reflect
the passage of the Colorado Civil Union Act.

At least every five years the FPPA's Board of Directors, in accordance with best practices, reviews
its economic and demographic actuarial assumptions. At its July 2015 meeting, the Board of
Directors reviewed and approved recommended changes to the actuarial assumptions. The
recommendations were made by the FPPA's actuaries, Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Co., based upon
their analysis of past experience and expectations of the future. The assumption changes were
effective for actuarial valuations beginning January 1, 2016 and were used in the rollforward
calculation of total pension liability as of December 31, 2015. Actuarial assumptions effective for
actuarial valuations prior to January 1, 2016 were used in the determination of the actuarially
determined contributions as of December 31, 2015. The actuarial assumptions impact actuarial

factors for benefit purposes such as purchases of service credit and other benefits where actuarial
factors are used.
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NOTE 5:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
included in the Fund's target asset allocation as of Dec er 31, 2016 are summarized in the
following table:

A%

- b &
/f':rarget N -
/ ) ‘Long-Term Expected Real
Asset Class < AE?“ tion Rate of Return
Global Equity o 37.00% 8.33%
Equity Long/Short G | . 9.00% 7.15%
lIliquid Alternatives U ke 24.00% 9.70% -
Fixed Income . WA 15.00% 3.00%
Absolute Return p o A ¢ 9.00% 6.46%
Managed Futures &/ A 4.00% 6.85%
Cash A Y o 4 2.00% 2.26%
Total o OB 100.00%
y S

The discoun('}a_te used to'm asﬁré the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. The projection of
cash flows u\s:"'\'-to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from participating
employers will bé:@ade_,_ gsed on the actuarially determined rates based on the Board's funding
policy, which establi§Q§§»~the contractually required rates under Colorado statutes. Based on those
assumptions, the SWDB plan fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all the
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected

rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments
to determine the total pension liability.
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NOTE 5:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN (FPPA) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Pensions {Continued)

Discount rate. Projected benefit payments are required to be discounted to their actuarial present
values using a Single Discount Rate that reflects (1) a long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments (to the extent that the plan's fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficient to
pay benefits) and (2) tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general
obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating as of the measurement date (to the extent that
the plan’s projected fiduciary net position is not sufficient to pay benefits).

For the purpose of this valuation, the expected rate of re;tﬁgjn on penston plan investments is 7.50%;
the municipal bond rate is 3.78% (based on the w(é'kly rate. closest to but not later than the
measurement date of the "state & local bonds” ra}eﬁi‘om Fede\F‘a[Reserve statistical release (H.15));
and the resulting Single Discount Rate is 7.509ﬁ/ » -

y

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the néirwbﬁ,éfon asset (liability) to changes in the discount
rate, The following presents the plan‘siet pensioﬁ«l{-\ability, calculated using a Single Discount Rate
of 7.50%, as well as what the plan's net pensipn liability Would be if it were calculated using a Single
Discount Rate that is one percent Iowei‘\pr oné percépt higher:

. \
- 2 '

y 1% Decrease Dis:::::;inl:ate 1% Increase
AT (6.50% 8.50%
, ¥ MPEL5-50%) (750%) | (8°%%

Pro}ngﬁonat‘éﬁarébf_\bg
ne{'\p_ension assé‘b._(liabilit’y)
4 B

N,
b

S (28,297)| $ 25,991 | $ 71,070

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Town provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a defined contribution

plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus
investment earnings.

The plan is administered by ICMA Retirement Corporation, and covers all full-time Town employees
excluding police officers. Employees are eligible to participate immediately. A contractual
agreement between the Town and ICMA requires the Town to contribute an amount equal to three
percent of all employees' salaries, and a mandatory employee contribution of three percent. The
Town's contributions for each employee become fully vested after five years of service. These
contributions are paid to ICMA and ICMA administers the plan. The Town made the required
contributions of 3.00% for employees amounting to a total of $14,641 and plan members
contributed a total of $14,641 for the year ending December 31, 2018.
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NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (Continued)

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Town has a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Sec.
457. The plan is administered by ICMA-RC. Participation in the plan is optional for all employees.
The plan allows employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Employees
contributed $34,795 to this plan for the fiscal year. There were no employer contributions.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Town receives financial assistance from federal and state governmental agencies in the form of
grants. The disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance
with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreemefts, and are subject to audit by the grantor
agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such @ﬁ;‘éfit?*éby_ld become a liability of the General
Fund or other applicable funds. However, in the offinion of t\ﬁ’e; Town, any such disallowed claims
will not have a material effect on any of the financial stateme ats, of the individual fund types
included herein or on the overall financial poé\f?’t’dn of m’;?Town at December 31, 2018.

AND RESTRICTIONS

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION APPR'QPRIATIO
[ |
Tax Spending and Debt Limitations \‘. X v

— >

w A '
On November 3, 1992, thef@p’té‘rs_ of Col}\c_ado approved Amendment 1, commonly known as the
TABOR Amendment, wl"!_.'&_éﬁ'vaddedh,_new Segtion 20 to Article X of the Colorado Constitution. TABOR
contains tax, spending, reyenugi@nd @aliBlimitations which apply to the State of Colorado, all local
governments, and special ?31§.’§f:icts.

The Town's(ﬁg:;ncial ac?i w forithe year ended December 31, 2018 will provide the basis for
calculation of fgiture Iimitatﬁb‘ns adjusted for allowable increases tied to inflation and local growth.
Subsequent to Bgﬁembegyfgi, 1992, revenue in excess of the Town's "spending limit" must be
refunded unless vo‘t‘veﬁs«"zipprove the retention of such excess revenue. TABOR generally requires
voter approval for anynew tax, tax increases and new debt.

At an April 2, 1996 election, the electors of the Town authorized the Town to collect, retain and
expend the full amount of the revenues from all sources during 1996, as well as the full amount of
all revenues generated by all sources for each subsequent year. This election authorized the

spending of such revenues in each year without limitation under Article X, Section 20 of the
Colorado Constitution.

TABOR is extremely complex and subject to interpretation. Ultimate implementation may depend

upon litigation and legislative guidance. The Town's management believes it is in compliance with
the TABOR amendment.
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NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION APPROPRIATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS (Continued)

Tax Spending and Debt Limitations (Continued)

The Article requires an emergency reserve be set aside for 2018 in the amount of 3% or more of its
fiscal year spending. At December 31, 2018, the Town has reserved the following for emergencies:

General Fund S 47,000

Other Restrictions

The Town has also restricted the fund balance in its Conservation Trust Fund as its use is limited by
statute.

p
RISK MANAGEMENT V-

rd

The Town of Fairplay, Colorado carries insurance /ggberaghb{\all foreseeable risks of loss. These
include, but are not necessarily limited to, worker's compensats'@an5 property and liability, bond,
and errors and omissions. Vg y e

<

The Town carries all insurance through commeregal insurance carriers. Risk of loss is transferred

to those carriers. € < \
A S b

The Town has not materially changec‘l‘-,i_ts_.é,’éve-rage from previous years. Based on the lack of

previous loss occurrences, fhe FQown hag\;‘not recorded any liability for unpaid claims at December
31, 2018. ,- \

/
y \
< y

SPECIAL ITEM — PURCHASE OF OPERATI'ONS FROM FAIRPLAY SANITATION

Pursuant tg’ GASB Statéme\htv Number 69 — Government Combinations and Disposals of
Governmé’n{’ Operation, | effective June 25, 2018, Fairplay Sanitation District sold all. of its
operations, ihc@tding all/%;(isting assets, to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado in exchange for the
Town repaying fhe‘Dis‘{rict’s outstanding debt obligations. The Town was able to complete the
debt repayment on June 27, 2018.

A summary of the transaction is as follows:

Cash and Investments $ 1,011,720
Utility and Tax Receivables 42,415
Receivable from Town of Fairplay 81,800
Net Capital Assets 5,027,515
Net Assets Sold 6,163,450
Consideration Provided by Town (Debt Repay) (3,427,684)
Net Contribution to Town of Fairplay 2,735,766
Closing Costs Paid By District 73,503
Total Special Item - Purchase of Operations $ 2,809,269
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET PENSION ASSET (LIABILITY)
PERA Pension Plan

Last 10 Fiscal Years'™

Town's
Town's proportionate  Plan fiduciary
Town's proportionate share of the  net position as
proportionof  share ofthe Town'scovered net pension  a percentage of
the net pension  net pension employee  asset (liability) the total
Fiscal Year Ended asset (liability) asset (liability) payroll asa pension liability
December 31, 2014 0.032846% S 29,370 $ 142,663 20.59% 105.83%
December 31, 2015 0.002750% S 31,031 & 123,650 25.10% 106.83%
December 31, 2016 0.029132% $ /§]< S 141,225 0.36% 100.10%
¢ <
December 31, 2017 0.029031% $ . (10,490) $*. ' 148,575 7.06% 98.21%
P ~ '\‘_
December 31, 2018 omsosgx’rs 26991 $ 165,675 24.60% 106.34%
' G 2
r b ~ )
{

o

Note: All amounts are as of plan calculation d_aﬁs'which 77‘1&5 one ﬁst\:gll?’year prior to the date shown.

<
. y

W _ additional years will be added to this sche&u{e\as*fﬁey become available.

/ b

P

See the accompanying Indepquéent Auditors’ Re@&t A
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

PERA Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years™

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31, 2014
December 31, 2015
December 31, 2016
December 31, 2017

December 31, 2018

Contributions
asa
Contractually Contribution Town's covered- percentage of
required Actual deficiency employee covered
contributions contributions (excess) payroll payroll
$ 11,413 (11,413) $ - S 142,663 8.00%
s 9,892 (9,892) $ - S 123,650 8.00%
$ 11,298 (11,298) $ - /_,S 141,225 8.00%
$ 11,886 (11,886) $ / $ 148575 8.00%
N\
$ 8,454 (8,454) $ « - % 105,675 8.00%
y \\

y
A

\n

y
Note: All amounts are as of plan calculation dates which are one fiscal yearprier to the date shown.

< :
) _ Additional years will be added to this schedule as they becafe avallible. -
\ :

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' }e&m k,l.
</ y i

%
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

General Fund

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Other Taxes

Total Tax Revenue

Intergovernmental Revenues
Cigarette Taxes
Highway Users
Road and Bridge
Clerk/Motor Vehicle Fees
Mineral Lease
Severance Tax

State Grants
Other Intergovernmental

Total Intergovernmental Revenue

Licenses and Permits

Liquor Licenses
Building Permits

Annexation/Other P&Z Fees y

Animal Licenses y

Business Licenses 4
Other Licenses and Permits

Total Licenses and Permits

Fines and Forfeits

Charges for Services
Utility Charges
Recreation/Special Event Charges
Rents
Other Charges for Services
Total Charges for Services

Investment Earnings
Other Revenues

Donations
Other Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Other Revenue
TOTAL REVENUES

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.

{Continued)

2

\'

2018
Variance
Original Final With Final 2017
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

$

192,172 $ 192,172 $ 190,401

$ (L771) $ 179,865

20,000 24,000 28,900 4,900 26,336
831,391 913,132 914,045 913 830,091
50,000 50,000 49,271 (729) 49,270
36,500 41,500 . 48,623 7,123 42,143

1,130,063 1220863 1,231,240 10436 1,127,705
Laa
& N
2,200 4 2400 | 2,651 251 2,315
32,000 40,000 39,559 (441) 32,249
5606 4000 7309 309 7,085
3800, 3,600 2,536 (1,064) 3,760
1,000 390 390 . 931

e 2,500 . 2,317 2,317 - 4,657

s3pen. g5 26,739 (833) 3,850

W & U 32,000 20,520  (11,480) -

'\\16&1100 115279 102,021 (13,258) 54,847
\£750 5,755 6,105 350 2,901

73,240 9,120 8,729 (391) 29,233
2,000 1,975 1,803 (172) 4,202
100 95 100 5 70
6,000 6,700 6,750 50 6,675
10,060 21,455 20,471 {984) 13,830
23,150 45,100 43,958 (1,142) 56,911
35,950 3,533 3,409 (124) 16,477
10,800 10,800 10,651 (149) 10,686
26,000 28,324 49306 20,982 53,067
15,397 16,797 18,494 1,697 15,431
79,150 104,354 84,073  (20,281) 82,372
131,347 160,275 162,524 2,249 161,556
3,285 10,520 11,091 571 3,294
8,500 9,184 9,184 - 10,562
6,000 7,150 7,488 338 24,077
14,500 16,334 16,672 338 34,639
1,438,395 1,571,845 1,570,915 {930) 1,455,429
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

General Fund

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

2018
Variance
Original Final With Final 2017
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
{Continued)
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Personnel Services 224,310 248,268 249,080 812 176,263
Equipment Rentals 5,300 5,300 5,296 4 5,234
Fuel and Automotive 3,600 3,600 3,600 - 3,600
Insurance 14,940 14,9404 14,976 (36) 14,917
Professional Fees 34,360 40,3@/ 40,322 38 30,259
Repairs and Maintenance 15,000 15000, 10,877 4,123 17,915
Supplies 3,700 < 4,800¢ 4,441 459 5,813
Telephone and Utilities 15,200 4 17,200 15,916 1,284 14,401
Travel and Training s,g@tf,’ 500 @§753  (1,253) 7,266
Other Expenses 87300  a6%098 92,593 15,505 74,692
Total General Government 411,799 £ 473,066 453,854 20,936 350,360
Public Safety pr Q
Personnel Services ‘\\ 3@;&98 ‘\154,107 154,484 (377) 230,203
Fuel and Automotive 9,861 17,861 18,072 (211) 18,637
Professional Fees ) . 4000 3000 600 2,400 2,449
Repairs and Maintenance V o \ 6500 7,000 6,374 626 5,559
Supplies y ) “\ 4,000 4,000 3,932 68 9,512
Telephone and Utilities < Wi 4,200 3,000 2,641 359 2,805
Travel and Training \\ W i 5,000 2,000 114 1,886 1,086
Other Expenses y ] : \ 12,140 14,234 8,607 5,627 15,015
Total Public Safety y . \ '”\,‘ 403,399 205,202 194,824 10,378 285,266
Public Works < £ \
Personnel Services ‘\‘: y 122,954 158,942 158,589 353 138,569
Equipment Rentals h y 16,703 16,703 16,703 - 16,703
Fuel and Automotive h 3,500 3,800 4,606 (806) 3,247
Repairs and Mainenance 13,500 16,500 13,948 2,552 10,616
Supplies 19,500 26,000 19,540 6,460 11,865
Telephone and Utilities 1,800 1,845 1,695 150 1,798
Travel and Training © 1,000 1,000 992 8 1,149
Total Public Works/Comm Devel 178,957 224,790 216,073 8,717 183,947
Parks, Recreation and Other
Special Events 98,500 148,559 149,821 (1,262) 122,839
Repairs and Maintenance 8,500 8,956 8,574 382 11,732
Supplies 4,000 20,000 15,978 4,022 6,162
Telephone and Utilities 550 550 317 233 496
Other Expenses 800 1,800 1,165 635 167
Total Parks, Recreation & Other . 112,350 179,865 175,855 4,010 141,396

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
General Fund

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

{Continued)
Capital Outlay
General Government Capital Outlay
Public Works Capital Outlay
Parks, Recreation and Other Capital Outlay

Other Capital Outlay
Total Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal and Interest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET BASIS
Budget to GAAP Basis Reconciliation
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - GAAP BASIS
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING
FUND BALANCE, ENDING

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Repﬁlrt.
P

2018
Variance
Original Final With Final 2017
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
- - - - 43,503
200,000 175,000 160,260 14,740 223,668
50,000 64,000 52,749 11,251 -
75,000 - - - -
325,000 239,0004 > 213,009 25,991 267,171
56,984 45%/,;93& 56,984 - 56,984
1,488,400 ,4?3‘79,005\. 11,310,599 70,032 1,285,124
s (50,008 s 192,838 Q0316 § 69,102 170,305
£ - v
R V4
N YV 260,316 170,305
Z h 680,399 510,094
Vo % Tewms S 680399
v
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2017

SPECIAL
REVENUE
FUNDS
Conservation
Trust Total
Fund 2018 2017
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS y
Current Assets ‘
Cash and Investments // <
Restricted Cash and investments p b4 %,316 $ 20,916 17,262
' N
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION /../ ) <
LIABILITIES \ W 4
Current Liabilities b 4
FUND BALANCE c\’ <& D
Restricted Fund Balance X

20,916 20,916 17,262
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS ANB FUND B\LAﬁCE S 20916 § 20,916 S 17,262

£ '\

F.
s

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Relb\cb(sf"
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues
Investment Earnings

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - GAAP BASIS
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

SPECIAL
REVENUE
FUNDS
Conservation
Trust Total
Fund 2018 2017
$ 3620 $ 3,620 $ 3,434
£ 3 34 18
/ 3,654 3,654 3,452
b N
4 Q
@ . 675
y 3,654 3,654 2,777
' { £ 17,262 17,262 14,485
@S 20,916 $ 20,916 $ 17,262

41



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Conservation Trust Fund

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues
Cons Trust Fund Revenue
Investment Earnings

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay
Parks, Recreation and Other Capital Outlay
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET BASIS
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING
FUND BALANCE, ENDING

-

2018
Variance
Original Final With Final 2017
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
$ 3300 $ 3300 $ 3620 $ 320 3,434
13 24 34 10 18
3,313 332@» 3,654 330 3,452
< R

1,000 4 500", - 500 675
S 238 § .284 3654 § 830 2,777
b U 4 17,262 14,485
' $ 20916 17,262
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Water Fund

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

2018
Variance
Final with Final 2017
Budget Actual Budget Actual
Operating Revenues
Utility Charges S 198,911 $§ 198,911 $ - § 386,486
Other Charges for Services 83,389 83,389 - 165,265
Total Revenues 282,300 282,300 - 551,751
Operating Expenses &
Personnel Services 151,164 A:OJ?S 10,386 290,200
Administrative/Office Expenses 32,143 & A }5,_144 (1) 53,504
Operating Supplies 10,734, ~ 10484 - 9,256
Professional Fees 00 2,400 - 13,504
Repairs and Maintenance £ 'i:786 /,/ 4,003 A (2,307) 3,345
Treatment \g,a_z_g.f 2,520 - 1,059
Telephone and Utilities 6,768 6,768 - 16,465
Other Operating Expenses <;'.-_\M o 4,176 4,176 - 8,352
Other Capital Outlay VL S 8poa 8,294 - 49,455
Total Expenditures \ -'619,98"5‘ 211,907 8,078 445,140
Operating Income (Loss) / 62,315 70,393 8,078 106,611
Other Income (Expense) < y _\'_\
Investment Earnings Nl sz 3,524 - 2,404
Debt Service A, N - - - (104,548)
Total Other Income (E)sﬁ"mse) \ \‘x. 3,524 3,524 - (102,144)
Net Income (Loss), Budget@asis \ 65,839 73,917 8,078 4,467
Contributed Capital A : r,/
Plant Investment Fees \ 5,500 5,500 - 73,500
Total Contributed Capital 5,500 5,500 - 73,500
Change in Net Position (Budget Basis) S 71,339 79,417 § 8,078 77,967
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Principal Paid - 101,290
Depreciation Expense - (96,243)
Capital Outlay - 34,362
Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 79,417 117,376
Special item - Transfer to Utility Fund (2,560,660) B
Net Position, Beginning 2,481,243 2,363,867

Net Position, Ending

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

- $ 2,481,243
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
______—-_——‘———____________

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Utility Fund
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Operating Revenues
Utility Charges
Other Charges for Services
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Administrative/Office Expenses
Insurance
Operating Supplies
Professional Fees
Repairs and Maintenance
Travel and Training
Treatment
Telephone and Utilities
Other Operating Expenses

Other Capital Qutlay
Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss) )
Other Income (Expense) y /
Tax Revenue :

Investment Earnings
Other Revenue

Debt Service _
Total Other Incom-'e{gxpense) )

-

Net Income (Loss), Budigét Basis
Contributed Capital Qf
Plant Investment Fees
Intergovernmental Revenue
Other Capital Contributions
Total Contributed Capital

Change in Net Position (Budget Basis)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Principal Paid
Depreciation Expense
Capital Outlay

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis
Special ltem - Transfer from Water Fund
Net Position, Beginning
Net Position, Ending

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

y

$ 5,551,400

2018
Variance
Original Final with Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget
$ 534,361 $ - $ 530443 $ 530,443
5,801 - 6,104 6,104
540,162 g 536,547 536,547
177,459 - 190,515 (190,515)
11,300 y £ 13,220 (13,220)
- y - 2,740 (2,740)
4785 < “_ - 8,491 (8,491)
15,976, - 16,932 (16,932)
28,/69’4, b 60,567 (60,567)
Aprs - a3 (43)
“Lor0 . - 558 (558)
15,5gb - 40,856 (40,856)
5,900 - 5,358 (5,358)
Y. &mws519 - - 366,506 {366,506)
. &577 : 705,786 (705,786)
—
' (292,415) - (169,239) (169,239)
X
- - 29,045 29,045
12,273 - 16,076 16,076
49,000 - 216 216
{266,454) - (271,474) (271,474)
(205,181) - (226,137) {226,137)
(497,596) . (395,376) (395,376)
24,202 - 24,202 24,202
375,000 - 251,046 251,046
- - 2,735,766 2,735,766
399,202 - 3,011,014 3,011,014
S (98394) § - 2,615,638 $ 2,615,638
210,000
(190,017)
355,119
2,990,740
2,560,660
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TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Internal Service Fund _
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Operating Revenues
Internal Charges
Other Charges for Services

Change in Net Position (Budget Basis)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Depreciation Expense

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis
Net Position, Beginning
Net Position, Ending

2018
Variance
Final with Final 2017
Budget Actual Budget Actual

S 42,700 S 41,308 $ (1,392) $ 42,700

- 1,392 1,392 ;

$ 42,700 /"( 42,700 $ ; 42,700
¢ QW

y 850) (8,951)

y . & 7 0 33,749

\-.\ y 277,995 244,246

\\ $ 311,745 $ 277,995

. s

T b
- : b
.

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Regbrt, \ f
V. {
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Local Highway Finance Report - CY18 Page 1 of 5

Steps for printing your content and returning to 'Edit Mode

Click Ctrt + A on a Windows machine or Command + A on a Mac to select all data.
Right-click your mouse and select Print.

Confirm that print settings are correct - make sure "selection only” isn't checked.
Print hard copy or to PDF,

Click "Edit Mode" to return to modifying your data.

Remember to click “Save" to save any changes.

R

ANNUAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT - CY18

Emait address: ikwittbrodt@fairplaco.us

City/County:  iFairplay y

‘l=- 3SE | asord

A. Receipts from local sources

2. General Fund Appropriations: $ 72,576.0
3. Other local imposts: from 4.2, Total iEiaw); S 268,053.00
___4. Miscellaneous local receiptsf_{m__@_._ $  2,040.00
v sl 0.00
a. Bonds Origin§ﬁssues e‘-'l.'_.k__ . S 0.00
. ) 0.00
b. Bonds Refund!\r*@g%_.ffues. _ } $
. _CNotess =~ N = P ) g | U
SubTotal: S 342,669.00
B. Private Contributions 5] 0.0¢:

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report. 46
https://n-r5fanwiSb4jvonpphc22pfxb53qdlidlqrkc34a-Olu-script.googleusercontent.com/user... 6/5/2019



Local Highway Finance Repori - CY18 Page 2 of §

{l - RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES (Detail)

A.3. Other local imposts

a. Property Taxes and Assessments ) ) 5 0.00
b. Other Local lmposts
1. Sales Taxes: S 239,153.00
2. Infrastructure and Impact Fees: S o 0.00-
LS it i e e e
4. Licenses: S 0.0
5. Specific Ownership and/or Other: $ 28,900.00);

ol . = ——— Total {0+ bj carried to 'Othsf tcnl ’mposts above) E_ ~____2_9_@,05_3_ 09
A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts
a. Interest on Investments: 4 S , 0.00°
b. Traffic fines & Penalities: S 2,040.00.
c. Parking Garage Fees: S 0.00
 d. Parking Meter Fees: y _ S
_ e SaleofSurplusProperty: < ...V § e _—(E(li
f. Charges for Services: . [ B I A—T
g. Other Misc. Receipts: b S 0.00
h. Other: S 0.01
— . A Total (n through h) carrled to ‘Misc local receipts above} §.,._ - _2»,040.0‘)
'C. Receipts from State Government o o -
1. Highway User Taxes: S 39, 559 0(1
_3.0OtherStatefunds: =~~~ S R —
_ ¢. Motor Vehicle Registratlons s 2,536.00
d. Other (Specify): e
Comments: [undefined J $ 0.00;
e. Other (Specify): -
Comments: |undefined - __“_] S 0.00:
B R ST O T — e T
. i Total (1930 ) S -_ﬂ2’095'0t)

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report. 47
https:/n-r5fanwl5bdjvonpphc22pfxbS3qdlidlgrke34a-Olu-script.googleusercontent.com/user... 6/5/2019



Local Highway Finance Report - CY18

D. Receipts from Federal Government

2. Other Federal Agencfés
a. Forest Service:
b. FEMA:
c. HUD:
d. Federal Transit Administration:
e, U.S. Corp of Engineers

f. Other Federal;

d.gﬂ{ ™
It - DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREETJ;R@RPO:SES

ot ot e ol et gl

A. Local highway disbursements

_ . _ .
1. Capltal outlay {{romA 1.d. Total CaRifatouﬁgy below) -‘

2. Maintenance: & _.’ ¢ '

3. Road and street services T.._ P .

a. Traffic control a@eraﬁaus.

r— e

___ b. Snow and ICé\erO\_lal _.=.
‘r—

c. Other: Y _
4. General administration éd}liscellaneous

5. Highway law enforcement and safety

Total: (41-5)' S

B. Debt service on local obligations

1. Bonds

a. interest

b. Redemption

Page 3 of 5

0.00
0.0u

- 0.0n
e
0.001.

0.00

~ Total: ap g_ —.'0';
s 0.00

$  367,633.0)

§ 15,184.0)

S 1,947.07,

$ 0.0,

$ 0.02!

S 0.07

384,764.00

2 Notes

a. Interest

S, 0.0)’
s _00)1_
s 0.0)

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.

https://n-rSfanwlSb4jvonpphc22pfxb53qdlidiqrkc34a-0lu-script.googleusercontent.com/user...
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Local Highway Finance Report - CY18 Page 4 of §

b. Redemption 3 0.0)
SubTotal: (1.2 $ mam—"m—r Y
C. Payments to State for Highways: S 0.0)
D. Payments to Toll Facilities: B $ 0.0)
o o Total Disbursements: (4+8:c.0) $ 384 764 (Q_
${ 4

Il - DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PLH{POSES @etall)

e 7‘-“ B
A, ON NAT( B. OFF NATIONAL
MWAY ) "i:gM HIGHWAY SYSTEM C. TOTAL
\ W b
A.1. Capital Outlay \ V 4
a. Right-Of-Way Costs: y ? v oo § 0.00, $ 0.
b. Engineering Costs: g 3 0.00['§ O 00| S 0
c. Construction _ _ .
1. New Facilitiegs, J‘ vs 0.00l ¢ 0.00] ¢ 0.
2. Capacity Improvegaents: 4 3 0.00| § 0.00] 3 0.
S = i .
3. System Preservation: ™ S 0.00| S 0.00! S 0.
4. SystemEnhancement: % 000§ 000f § 0
5. Total Construction: s 0.
_d. Total Capital Outlay: winesa.1.0.+ 1.b.+ 1.c.5) _ o oy o

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report. 49
https://n-rSfanwl5b4jvonpphc22pfxb53qdli4lgrkc34a-Olu-script.googleusercontent.com/user... 6/5/2019



Local Highway Finance Report - CY18 Page 5 of 5

IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS

OPENING DEBT  AMOUNT ISSUED  REDEMPTIONS CLOSING DE

A. Bonds (Total) _
0.00 S 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.1
1. Bonds (Refunding :
Portion) S 0.00: S 0.00 $ 0.1
B. Notes (Total): S, 000 § 0.00, § 0.00 s 0.4

V - LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning C.Total b E. Reconc iliati

Balance B. Total Receipts D”{s_ﬁqrsements _ D. Ending Balance
S 0.000 $ 384,764.00  § \L3s4P6A0D S 0.00; $ 0.0

Notes & Comments:
fundefined

i
i

i
|
i
i
!
|
|

Please enter your name: {Kimm\_/&_ﬁ_ttbrodt
Please pravidg a telephone number where you may be reached: 17198362622

| Save || Print Mode || Eait Mode |

Please click on the "Save" button before viewing the data in a print format.

FORM FHWA-536e(Version 5.0) - CY18

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report. 50
https://n-r5fanw15b4jvonpphc22pfxb53qdli4lquc34a-01u—script.googleusetcontent.com/user... 6/5/2019
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Mayberry ‘® Company, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Governmental Audit Quality Center
and Private Company Practice Section

Board of Trustees
Town of Fairplay

on behalf of

Fairplay Sanitation District
Fairplay, Colorado

independent Auditors’ Rep

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Fai
for the fiscal period January 1, 2018 through December 5, 204#
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements off

Play SanitationWistrict as of December 5, 2018 and
, and the related netes to the financial statements
istiiBt, as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial State
Management is responsible for the preparation and faif
accounting principles generally accepted in the United <

Auditor’s Responsibility - e
Our responsibility is to express oplmons Siithese Tir

accordance with auditing standa ds gen
we plan and perform the audiifie obtaig
material misstatement. ;

ithet Ao tatements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
' ccepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
@lleble assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

auditor considers internal control relevant tothe entity s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the Fairplay Sanitation District as of December 5, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position

and, cash flows, thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

8310 South Valley Highway — Suite 300 Voice (303; 993 -2199
Englewood, Colorado 80112 Fax (720) 633 — 9763



Fairplay Sanitation District
Independent Auditors’ Report
Page 2

Emphasis of Matter

Effective June 25, 2018, the District sold all of its remaining operations to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado as further

discussed in Note 6. The District was formally dissolved December 5, 2018. Our opinion is not modified with respect
to this matter.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Fairplay Sanitation District's 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated May 14, 2018. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 is consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information — Management Discussion and Analysis

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management, discussion and
analysis on pages M1-M4 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although nota
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accoun ifig Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited proced
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
of management about the methods of preparing the information and
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statefr

gtements in an appropriate operational,
»the required supplementary information
merica, which consisted of inquiries
the information for consistency with

audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an'Epinion 45 provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with suffiée it afiiience to express an opinion or provide any
assurance. @6

Other Information & _ o

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an Qp yOrilifinancial statements as a whole. The budgetary
comparison schedules listed as other suppleme Wifafnation pages 17 - 18 are presented for purposes of

additional analysis and are not a require
management and was derived from and
the financial statements. Such informsf

\@hicial statements. The information is the responsibility of
*eunderlying accounting and other records used to prepare
@ibiected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
o iCtuding comparing and reconciling such information directly to

the underlying accounting and._ recolS,used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the financial
fie gedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

ica. n our opmu 1y information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whalj |

Englewood, Colorado
February 21, 2019






FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2017

Total
2018 2017
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments
Cash S - § 141,475
Investments - 953,651
Restricted Cash and Investments - 426,093
Receivables
Property Tax Receivable - 125,717
Intergovernmental Receivables - 203,975
Utility Receivable - 60,060
Cash with Fiscal Agent - 1,321
Prepaid Expenses - 4,623
Total Current Assets - 1,916,915
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets not being depreciated - 62,373
Capital Assets being depreciated - 7,759,998
Accumulated Depreciation - {2,680,430)
Total Noncurrent Assets - 5,141,941

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRD ouT $ - § 7,058,856
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS A i '
LIABILITIES <
Current Liabilities
Accounts Paya $ -8 864
Accrued Inter - 13,554
Total Cu - 14,418
Noncurrent Liabii
Due within one g2 - 218,606
Due in more than ongalr - 3,872,018
Total Noncurrent Liabilities - 4,090,624
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 4,105,042
DEFERRED {INFLOWS OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Deferred Property Taxes - 125,717
Other Deferred Inflows - 51,716
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS - 177,433
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets - 1,051,317
Restricted Net Position - 426,093
Unrestricted Net Position - 1,298,971
TOTAL NET POSITION - 2,776,381

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION S

$ 7,058,856

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Total
2018 2017

Operating Revenues
Utility Charges $ 323517 $ 686,554
Other Charges for Services 3,551 7,988
Total Revenues 327,068 694,542

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services 77,974 148,515
Administrative/Office Expenses 3,753 7,791
Insurance 4,623 6,997
Operating Supplies 7,045 8,521
Professional Fees 12,635 9,682
Repairs and Maintenance 54,014 109,557
Travel and Training 114 1,008
Telephone and Utilities ' 32,532 60,342
Other Operating Expenses 534 4,112
Depreciation Expense 142,723 280,756
Total Expenditures 335,947 637,281
Operating Income {Loss) (8,879) 57,261

Other Income (Expense} -

Tax Revenue 116,148 145,049
Investment Earnings 12,470 16,086

Debt Service (93,702)  (199,148)

Total Other Income 34,916 (38,013}
Net Income (Loss) 26,037 19,248
Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees 6,851 113,574
Change in Net Position 32,888 132,822
Special Item - Contribution to Town of Fairplay (2,809,269) -
Net Position, Beginning 2,776,381 2,643,559
Net Position, Ending S - $ 2,776,381

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Total
2018 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Cash Received from Customers S 415171 $ 545,082

Cash Paid to Suppliers (189,463) {361,444)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 225,708 183,638

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Tap Fees Received 6,851 113,574

Debt Principal Payments {662,940) {213,606)

Interest Payments {107,256) (199,950)

Acquisition of Capital Assets (28,298) (29,200)

Cash Flows Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities . (791,643) (329,182)

Cash Flows (Uses) From Noncapital Financing Activities:

Net Cash Transfer to Town of Fairplay (1,011,720) -

Closing costs paid upon transfer to Town of Fairplay

{73,503) -
Tax Revenue

144,943
Cash Flows (Uses} From Investing Activities:

Interest Received 12,470 16,086
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash {1,521,219) 15,485
Cash - Beginning 1,521,219 1,505,734

Cash - Ending - S 1,521,219
Cash S - 85 141,475
Investments - 953,651
Restricted Cash and Investments - 426,093

Total s - § 1,521,219
Reconciliation of Operatingl come.
Operating Activities: 4

Operating Income 0% S (8,879) $ 57,261

Adjustments to Recon :

to Net Cash Provided by O

Depreciation Expense A 142,723 280,756

Changes in Assets and Liabilities®Related to Operations:

{increase) Decrease in:
Intergovernmental Receivables 122,174 {152,275)
Utility Receivable 17,645 8,759
Prepaid Expenses 4,623 (38)

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Payable (862) (4,880)
Other Deferred Inflows (51.716) (5,945)
Total Adjustments 234,587 126,377
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities $ 225,708 S 183,638

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

History and Function of Organization

The Fairplay Sanitation District is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado governed
by a five member board of directors. The District was established to provide sanitary sewer
services to the Town of Fairplay and surrounding area. Fairplay Sanitation District (the
District) is a Colorado governmental unit operating in accordance with Colorado statute.

The District was established to provide sewer treatment services to properties located
within its boundaries.

Effective June 25, 2018, the District sold its entire operation, including all related assets to
the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, (the “Town”), in exchange for the Town’s agreement to

repay the D|str|ct’s outstandmg debt obllgatlons The debt repayment was closed on June

further descnbed in Note 6.
The significant accounting policies utilized iled Yaglow.

Financial Reporting Entity B
The District applies the criteria set fort
Reporting Entity, and as subsegue
organizations should be include@iri4
component units is based on the elé;
the financial reportlng ;,‘4

4CASB Statement No. 14, The Financial
8fided to determine which governmental
g, entity. The inclusion or exclusion of

_ als' accountability to their constituents, and

/ _- same accountability. Further, the financial
uld enable the reader to distinguish between the
fided component units, which are, in substance,

ima recipient of services. Based on these criteria, the District
onent units. The District is also not included in the financial

Basic Financial Stétements

As a special purpose government, basic financial statements are presented at the activity
level.

Activity level financial statements focus on the sustainability of the District as an entity
and the change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the year.
These aggregated statements consist of the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of
Change in Fund Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows.

As a special purpose government, the District has only one fund, an
enterprise/proprietary fund which is also considered its business type activity. The
District does not present any other fund or activity information.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

Enterprise fund accounting is utilized in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Enterprise funds recognize revenues and
expenses on the accrual basis of accounting where revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when incurred.

The District distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection
with the District's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
District are charges to customers for sales and serviceaOperating expenses include the
cost of sales and services, administrative expensesg#

nd depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this defiflon are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses. y L

The District follows the provisions of Govefnn
Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Staterfigs @
- for State and Local Governments. Statemgtt
financial reporting for all stategs
management's discussion and aRaVels

of revenues, expenses, and chafi@ i

requires the classification ofn i

Cash and Cash '-"5’."5 .

For purposes of the ¢

iVe any employees during the current fiscal year, therefore no accrual
ences was reflected.

for compensated abs

Receivables/Deferred Inflows

Receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Atthe end of
operations, these receivables consisted of uncollected service fees and property held by the
County Treasurer. All receivables were transferred to the Town upon the sale of operations.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 1:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets

Assets are stated at cost or fair market value in case of donated assets. Depreciation is
taken on these assets over their estimated remaining useful lives using the straight-line
method. These assets primarily represent property, plant and equipment depreciated over
a period of 5 to 50 years. Depreciation begins in the year following completion for assets

under construction. All capital assets were sold to the Town as part of the sale of
operations.

Equity
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

¢ Netinvestmentin capital assets - consists of ca

assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and redu

y the outstanding balances of any
attributable to the acquisition,

either by (1) external groups, such as credte g, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
v Yahprovisions or enabling legislation.

o Unrestricted net position - all'\@
"restricted" or "net investment i

first,

June 15. 'i'he o
a monthly basis. &

Property Taxes were remitted to the District through June 2018. Takes collected by the
County Treasurer for June and remitted in July were reported as revenue by the District and
reported as a receivable that was subsequently sold to the Town.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are prepared on the same basis of accounting as that used for accounting
purposes. In the budget versus actual statements, the actual results of operations are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting for proper comparison to the budget.

Budgets are adopted based on the requirements of state statutes. The following timetable
is used:

1) Submission of the proposed budget to the Board of Directors by October 15 of each
year.

2) Certification of mill levies to the County Commissio
3) Final adoption of the budget and appropriations

rs by December 15 of each year.
ecember 31 of each year.

The District does not utilize encumbrance acco all appropriations lapse at year
end.

The District does not budget for depr; d did no budget for the disposal of
operations transaction.
Comparative Data :
Comparative total data for the priof
statements in order to prowde a
position and operations. 4l
fund type) data has ndf
would make the staién

5. resented in the accompanying financial
prstangding of changes in the District's financial
_ paratlve (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by

ted in each of the statements since their inclusion
Pplex and difficult to read.

Iances to the Town of Falrplay in conjunction with the sale of

operations furth Stsidbcribed in Note 6.



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 3:

CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets for the year were as follows:

Capital Assets:
Land - Nondepreciable

Being Depreciated:
Line and Land Improvements
Buildings
Equipment and plant
Total Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation:
improvements
Buildings
Equipment and plant

Total Accumulated Depreciali

Net Assets being depreciated

Total Capital Assets 6

Depreciation expensaifs
recorded S|x months

Balance Balance
12/31/47 Additions Deletions 12/31/18
$ 62,373 $ - $ 62,373
1,390,717 - 1,390,717
210,214 - 210,214

6,159,067

6,187,365

7,759,998

7,788,296

(15,120) © (322,288)

(3,482) (92,832)
(124,122)  (2,127,278)
(142,724)  (2,542,398)
(114,426) _ 5,245,898

5422697 $ (114,426) $ 5308271 $§

10



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE 4: LONG TERM DEBT

A summary of long term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Balance District Town Balance Current Interest
12131117 Advances Repayments Repayments 12/31/18 Portion  Expense

Business-type Activities:

2006 Revenue Bonds $ 2,815000 $ - $ - $ 2,815,000 $ - $ - $ 72136
2008 CWRPDA Note 1,275,624 - 662,939 612,685 - - 21,566
Total Long-Term Debt $ 4,090,624 $ - $§ 662939 $ 3,427,685 $ - $ - § 93,702

Revenue Bonds
In December 2006, the District issued $3,435,000 gF Wastewater Revenue Bonds. The
bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.9%4d S85%. Principal payments are due
annually in December with interest paymentsadt

mia nually in June and December.
The first payment was due June 15, 2007. T#e bonds contajh a pledge of sewer revenues.

Note Payable Praz 1
During 2008, the Distgift

7. 2018 and an additional principal payment of $614,904. The Town

then repaid the remaining outstanding principal of $612,684 as part of the sale of operations
further discussed in Note 6.

11



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 5, 2018

NOTE &:

NOTE 6:

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District carries insurance coverage for all foreseeable risks of loss. These include, but

are not necessarily limited to, worker's compensation, property and liability, bond, and
errors and omissions.

The District carries liability, property and bond coverage through commercial insurance
carriers. Risk of loss is transferred to these carriers.

The District has not materially changed its coverage from previous years. Based on the
lack of previous loss occurrences, the District has not recorded any liability for unpaid
claims at December 5, 2018.

Pursuant to GASB Statement Number 69 — Go%e 8fik. Combinations and Disposals of
Government Operation, effective June 25, YiSanitation District sold all of its
operations, including all existing assets, t {ay, Colorado in exchange for
the Town repaying the District's outstapgi
complete the debt repayment on June 2

$ 1,011,720
42,415

81,800
5,027,515
6,163,450

: (3.427.684)

h to Town of Fairplay 2,735,766
id By District 73,503

al Item - Sale of Operations $ 2,809,269

12
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FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Debt Service Department
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

2018
Variance
Final with Final 2017
Budget Actual Budget Actual
Other Income (Expense)

Tax Revenue S 140,717 $ 116,148 $ (24,569) $ 145,049
Investment Earnings - 113 113 600
Debt Service (140,717) (684,506) (543,789) (140,171)
Change in Net Position (Budget Basis) S - (568,245) § (568,245) 5,478

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Principal Paid 93,606
Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 99,084
Net Position, Beginning (1,375,856)

Net Position, Ending $ (1,276,772)

See accompanying independent Auditors' Report.
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FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Operations Department
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

2018
Variance
Final with Final 2017
Budget Actual Budget Actual
Operating Revenues

Utility Charges $ 649,250 $ 323517 S (325,733) § 686,555
Other Charges for Services 7,050 3,551 (3,499) 7,988

Total Revenues 656,300 327,068 {329,232) 694,543

Operating Expenses

Personnel Services 82,965 148,515
Administrative/Office Expenses 6,797 7,791
Insurance 2,477 6,997
Operating Supplies 1,455 8,521
Professional Fees 3,365 9,682
Repairs and Maintenance 54,014 75,270 109,557
Travel and Training 114 886 1,008
Telephone and Utilities 32,532 22,568 60,342
Other Operating Expenses 534 6,366 4,113
Other Capital Outlay 28,298 14,702 29,200
Contingency Reserve - 20,000 -

Total Expenditures 458,373 221,522 236,851 385,726

Operating Income (Loss)
Other Income (Expense)

Investment Earnings
Debt Service

197,927 105,546 (92,381) 308,817

15,000 12,357 (2,643) 15,486
(271,718) (72,136) 199,582 (272,583)

(256,218) (59,779) 196,439 (257,097)

Total Other Income

Net Income (Loss), Budget (58,291) 45,767 104,058 51,720
Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees - 6,851 6,851 113,574
Change in Net Position (Budget Basis) S (58,291) 52,618 $ 110,909 165,294
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Principal Paid - 120,000
Depreciation Expense (142,723) (280,756)
Capital Outlay 28,298 29,200
Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis (61,807) 33,738
Special {tem - Contribution to Town of Fairplay {(3,991,346) -
Net Position, Beginning 4,053,153 4,019,415
Net Position, Ending [ - $ 4,053,153

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
14






MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Ordinance No. 4 — Regarding Parking of Commercial Vehicles on Town
Right of Ways
DATE: July 10, 2019

Per the Boards direction at the last meeting, Town Attorney Wisor has drafted this
ordinance, which limits the time that a commercial vehicle (as defined in Colorado
Revised Statute below) may be parked on Town streets/right-of ways. We did not limit
this to specific zone districts, but could certainly insert that at the meeting, per Board
direction. This ordinance does include vehicles parked on Highway 9 (Main Street). It
does not include vehicles parked on private property, driveways, etc. Town Attorney
Wisor will be at the meeting to answer any questions, draft changes, etc.

Here are the two operative factors under the Model Traffic Code definition of
“commercial vehicle.”:

(@) "Commercial vehicle"” means:

(D) Any self-propelled or towed vehicle bearing an apportioned plate or having a manufacturer's
gross vehicle weight rating or gross combination rating of ten thousand one pounds or more,
which vehicle is used in commerce on the public highways of this state or is designed to transport
sixteen or more passengers, including the driver, unless such vehicle is a school bus regulated
pursuant to section 42-4-1904 or any vehicle that does not have a gross vehicle weight rating of
twenty-six thousand one or more pounds

and that is owned or operated by a school district so long as such school district does not receive
remuneration for the use of such vehicle, not including reimbursement for the use of such vehicle;
(ID) Any motor vehicle designed or equipped to transport other motor vehicles from place to place
by means of winches, cables, pulleys, or other equipment for towing, pulling, or lifting, when such
motor vehicle is used in commerce on the public highways of this state; and

(I1) A motor vehicle that is used on the public highways and transports materials determined by
the secretary of transportation to be hazardous under 49 U.S.C. sec. 5103 in such quantities as to
require placarding under 49 CFR parts 172 and 173.

Should the Board decide to approve this ordinance, it will require a motion, second and
roll call vote.






TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
ORDINANCE #4
(SERIES 2019)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AMENDING THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL
CODE TO LIMIT PARKING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES ON ANY
PUBLIC STREET, HIGHWAY OR RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE
TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 2, Article 16, Title 31 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, the
Town of Fairplay (the “Town™) has previously adopted by reference the 2010 edition of the Model

Traffic Code for Colorado, enacted certain amendments thereto, and provided penalties for Model
Traffic Code violations; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the Town is impacted by
the long term parking of commercial vehicles on Town streets, highways and right-of-ways; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 2, Article 16, Title 31 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, the
Board of Trustees of the Town hereby finds and determines it is in the best interest of the health,
safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the Town to limit the duration of parking of commercial
vehicles on Town streets, highways and right-of-ways.

Now, therefore, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
that:

Section 1: That Section 8-2-10(2) of the Fairplay Municipal Code be amended as follows:

It is unlawful for any person to leave any vehicle unattended and unmoved on any public
street, highway or right-of-way within the Town for more than seventy-two (72)
consecutive hours; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON
TO LEAVE ANY COMMERCIAL VEHICLE UNATTENDED AND UNMOVED ON
ANY PUBLIC STREET, HIGHWAY OR RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE TOWN FOR
MORE THAN FOUR (4) CONSECUTIVE HOURS.

Section 2: That Section 10-1-30 of the Fairplay Municipal Code be amended as follows:

Abandoned vehicle means a vehicle which has been left on a public street or right-of-way
for more than seventy-two (72) hours unattended and unmoved, has had its license plates
or other identifying marks removed, has been damaged or is deteriorated so extensively
that it has value only for junk or salvage, or the owner has been notified by a law
enforcement agency to remove the vehicle from a public street or right-of-way and it has
not been removed within seventy-two (72) hours after notification.. NOT
WITHSTANDING THE FORGOING, AN ABANDONED COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MEANS A COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WHICH HAS BEEN LEFT ON A PUBLIC
STREET OR RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR MORE THAN FOUR (4) CONSECUTIVE HOURS



UNATTENDED AND UNMOVED, HAS HAD ITS LICENSE PLATES OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING MARKS REMOVED, HAS BEEN DAMAGED OR IS
DETERIORATED SO EXTENSIVELY THAT IT HAS VALUE ONLY FOR JUNK OR
SALVAGE, OR THE OWNER HAS BEEN NOTIFIED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY TO REMOVE THE COMMERCIAL VEHICLE FROM A PUBLIC STREET
OR RIGHT-OF-WAY AND IT HAS NOT BEEN REMOVED WITHIN FOUR (4)
HOURS AFTER NOTIFICATION. A vehicle, whether on public or private property, is
conclusively presumed to have been abandoned for purposes of this Chapter if it has been
in nonoperating condition, or unattended and unmoved, for more than seven (7) days or if,
after following all of the procedures set forth in Section 8-2-30, a police officer is
authorized to tow or remove the vehicle. This definition shall not include antique vehicles,
except for that part referring to the procedures set forth in Section 8-2-30.

Section 3: If any clause, sentence or paragraph or part of this Ordinance of the application
thereof to any person of circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a court of competent

jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect the application to other persons or
circumstances.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after publication.

ORDAINED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF JULY 2019.

Frank Just, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with John and Pam Cain
DATE: July 10, 2019

Agenda Item: Resolution for PIIP Agreement

This resolution approves an agreement with John and Pam Cain for the 660 Bogue Street Exterior

Project. Staff has reviewed this application and found it in compliance with the PIIP rules and
regulations.

This application is for $650.00 to prep and paint the exterior of the house located at 660 Bogue Street.
The property taxes paid for this property over the last five years is $650.00. The estimate for the work is
$8,000.00. You have $13,483 left in your PHP line item for 2019.

Approval of this resolution will require a motion, second and a roll call vote.







TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND JOHN
AND PAM CAIN FOR THE 660 BOGUE STREET EXTERIOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specifically finds that entering

into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the
appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and John and Pam Cain as described in the agreement,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this1 5th day of July, 2019.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Frank Just, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk






PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(660 Bogue Street Exterior Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (660 Bogue Street
Exterior Project) (hereafter referred to as the "660 Street Exterior Project PIIP Agreement") is made and executed
this 15st day of July, 2019, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorado statutory

municipal corporation, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and John and Pam Cain (hereafter referred to as the
"Owner").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 660 Bogue
Street, (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by prepping and painting the exterior of the house,
which improvements will enhance the appearance of the Property and of the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PIIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual

covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby
covenant and agree as follows:

1. Authority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2, Scope of Work. The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work” or the “Project™). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PIIP
Agreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
adecrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later
than August 1, 2019, and shall be completed no later than December 31, 2019. Should the work not commence or
not be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or
effect and the Town shall have no further obligations hereunder.

7/110/19
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3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00).

4. Contractor. The contractor performing the work is H & H Painting, whose address is P.O. Box 63,
Fairplay, CO, 80440. Any change of contractor shall require prior Town approval.

S. Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Six Hundred Fifty Dollars ($650) and that
such amount does not exceed the amount of real property taxes paid on the Property to the Town during the
preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the total cost of the
Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the work the property tax rebate provided by the Town shall
be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the total cost of the Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner
by the Town pursuant to this PIIP Agreement.

7. Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. If the improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by
the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
PIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same

being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no
other person or entity.

10.  Successors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s
successors and assigns.

11.  Amendments. This PIIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument
executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay
at aregular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town
Clerk.

12. Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PIIP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-
receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:
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To the Town; Town Administrator

Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: John and Pam Cain
P.O. Box 294
Fairplay, CO 80440
EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Frank Just, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

John Cain Pam Cain

7/10/19






TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property Improvement Incentive Program (PIIP)

APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION
Name of Applicant (Must be Property Owner): ToHAN + [l CB/1)
Property Address:_ (0(20 BAIAGUE ST~
Mailing Address: [~ Bk d9Y  Fappsy Co 8O4YE
phone:_"7 (9~ B34~ X957 2/ F-£939- 57 cele
emait_ CAINCL AN Q. Com

Description of Project (attach photo of current property/project area, description and/or drawings of
proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, etc.):

JowktR WASH , Scpppe, CAwls PRIME Apl) REBINT
EXTERICR OF flouse

Estimated Cost of Project: lf 500(9\ o0

Amount of PP Funds Applied for (cannot exceed amount of property tax paid to the Town of Fairplay
over the last five years): r

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant {(must be at least 50% of the cost of the project):
7350.00

Upon submission of this completed application a meeting will be scheduled for you to meet with the
Town Staff regarding your application and the program.

By signing this application you certify th
PHIP Program - Ordinance Ng_ , 2014

you have received and read the rules and regulations of the

S e -5/
/A, /Gé’m Sy

Applicant signature:




H & H Painting

We do it right the first time!

H & H Painting/Services
Mike Hamner

Po Box 63

Fairplay CO 80440
(719) 293- 5210

H & H Contract

Address: 660 Bogue St
Owner: John and Pam Cain
Phone:

Scope of Work:
Power-Wash, Scrape, Caulk, Prime, Re-Paint House and Trim.

Labor cost: $7,000.00

Material List:
Paint, Primer, and Masking Supplies etc.

Total Materials and labor: $8,000.00

Payment:

Half of the bid is due to start the project and the balance is due upon completion of
the work. Any amount not paid within 30 days, of completion of the project shall accrue
late fees at a rate of 10% per month. All cost of collection including attorney fees shall be
added to any unpaid balance. Please make checks payable to Mike Hamner.

Mike Hovmner Date: 06/15/2019

Mike Hamner
H & H Painting
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TO:
FROM:
RE:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Board of Trustees
Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

Intergovernmental Agreement Between Fairplay, Alma, and Breckenridge, Park
County, and Summit County for the Provision of Intercounty Commuter Transit
Services for Park County

July 10, 2019

Approval of this IGA formalizes the scope of responsibilities for each government entity involved in the
Summit Stage service extension to Park County. The Town of Fairplay’s responsibility is the lease of the
old CDOT Bus Barn that will allow for the storage of the Summit Stage buses and serve as a park’n’ride
location. Town Attorney Paul Wisor has reviewed and approved the IGA.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 20, which will require a motion, second, and a roll call

vote.

“Where History Meets the High Country”






TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

RESOLUTION NO. 20
Series of 2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROVING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) FOR

THE PROVISION OF INTERCOUNTY COMMUTER TRANSIT SERVICES FOR PARK
COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the Town of Fairplay desires the Summit Stage bus service to provide
intercounty commuter transit services for Park County; and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Fairplay understands that this IGA ensures the provision of
intercounty commuter transit services to Park County through April 23, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Fairplay has supported the effort to provide commuter transit
services via the Summit Stage by leasing property from the Colorado Department of
Transportation for the purposes of storing Summit Stage buses; and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Fairplay finds its scope of responsibilities outlined in the IGA
to be appropriate; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees understand the value that this service brings to the
Fairplay community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Intergovernmental Agreement, attached hereto

as Exhibit A, regarding commuter transit services for Park County, dated April 21, 2019, be and
hereby is adopted

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 15" day of July, 2019.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Frank Just, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk






SUMMIT COUNTY GOVERNMENT/PARK COUNTY GOVERNMENT/TOWNS OF FAIRPLAY,
ALMA, AND BRECKENRIDGE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR PROVISION OF
INTER-COUNTY COMMUTER BUS

TRANSIT SERVICES FOR PARK COUNTY

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION. OF INTERCOUNTY
COMMUTER TRANSIT SERVICES FOR PARK COUNTY (the “IGA") is made this 11* day of June, 2019,
by and between the Summit County Government (“Summit County"), Park County Government (“Park County™),
Town of Fairplay (“Fairplay”); Town of Alma (“Alma™); and Town of Breckenridge (“Breckenridge™). The
aforementioned entities are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, Summit County, pursuant to § 30-11-101(f) C.R.S. and other legal authority, operates a mass
transportation system known as the Summit Stage (“Summit Stage™), which provides Fixed Route Transit
throughout Summit County; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to make the most efficient and effective use of their powers and
responsibilities by coordinating and contracting with each other pursuant to Section 18(2)(a) and (b) of Article XIV
and Section XI of the Colorado Constitution and §29-1-201, C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to engage the Summit Stage to begin intercountry, commuter transit service
between Park and Summit Counties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties will provide local contributions to assist with this operation; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and in consideration of the mutua! and dependent
covenants contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:

I.  Purpose; Term and Termination:
a. The purpose of this IGA shall be to set forth the Parties’ agreement regarding the scope of

responsibilities and duties related to the Summit Stage’s provision of intercounty commuter transit
services between Park and Summit Counties.

b. The term of this IGA shall extend from April 21, 2019 to April 23, 2022 (the “Term”),

c. Any Party may, for any reason, terminate their obligations under this IGA upon one hundred eighty
(180) days’ prior written notice to all Parties.

d. Further, as required by Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, any obligation of
a Party not performed in the current fiscal year shall be subject to annual appropriation of
funds by the Party’s governing body. Should sufficient funds not be appropriated for a
Party’s performance in future fiscal years this agreement shall terminate and be of ne further
force or effect.

IL.  Summit County Responsibilities:

a. Summit County agrees to provide day to day management and operate intercounty commuter transit
services according a mutually agreed upon schedule which may be modified by mutual agreement
of the Parties.

b. Summit County agrees to bear the fully allocated cost of services of operating the intercounty
commuter transit services within Summit County, which amount is estimated to be $155.44 per
round trip.

¢. Summit County agrees to monitor performance and compliance in accordance with its policies,
procedures, and performance indicators.

d. Summit County will assist Parties with operating grant applications and National Transit Database
reporting.



HL  Park County, Alma, Breckenridge and Fairplay Responsibilities:

Park County, Alma and Breckenridge agree to provide local share contributions in the following
amounts to Summit County to offset all eligible expenses incurred in the Park County portion of
the service: Town of Breckenridge $50,000; Park County $45,000; Town of Alma $5,000.

Subject to annual appropriation, Park County, Breckenridge and Alma shall contribute to
operations. If any funding partner terminates their obligations hereunder, the remaining Parties
shall convene to discuss what changes to service might be necessary to address funding shortfalls.
The Town of Fairplay agrees to provide a facility for base of operations, including secured and
covered bus parking, electricity, heat, snowplowing and general maintenance of the facility.

Park County will apply for Rural Area Formula Program (“5311”) operating grant to supplement
operations funding. Local funds from Park County, Alma and Breckenridge will be used to provide
the required local match for any 5311 grants.

IV.  Service Costs:

The 2019 incremental cost for Summit Stage operating service in the Park County segment is
$65.42 per round trip. This amount shall be adjusted 3% annually to reflect wage and operating
cost inflation,

Rolling stock depreciation costs will be set at $1.00 per mile for the Term.

The Summit Stage will charge a $2.00 base fare to offset expenses related to the operation of these
services.

Summit County shall maintain segregated accounts for Summit/Park Transit revenues. All fare
revenue, local contributions and grant revenue generated pursuant to this IGA shall be deposited
into a segregated general ledger account. Parties agree that the state of the operational revenue and
expenditures shall be evaluated and reported out to the Parties on a quarterly basis, and any
necessary changes to the service shall be based on that reporting, and community demand for
service.

Any surplus funds shall be held as Summit/Park Transit Reserve. This reserve balance shall be
used for improving infrastructure, facilities and/or service that directly affect Summit Stage
operations contemplated herenunder.

V. General Provisions

L]

® o e

Governmental Immunity: Notwithstanding any other provision of this IGA to the contrary, no term
or condition of this IGA shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver, express or implied, of any of
the immunities, rights, benefits, protection, or other provisions of the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act, § 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as now or hereafter amended. The parties understand
and agree that liability for claims for injuries to persons or property arising out of negligence of
any parties, their departments, institutions, agencies, boards, officials and employees is controlled
and limited by the provisions of § 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as now or hereafter amended. The
parties enter into this Agreement as separate, independent entities and shall maintain such status
throughout.

The provisions of this Agreement shall only become effective upon execution of the Agreement by
all parties. .

No party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior, written
consent of the other parties,

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.

No third parties are intended to be beneficiaries of this Agreement.

This Agreement is intended to be fully integrated.

Indemnification: All actions or omissions by any Party, including their respective
representatives, employees, agents, volunteers or officials, shall be the sole responsibility
of the respective Party. The Parties do not agree to indemnify, hold harmless, exonerate or



assume the defense of any other Party or any other person or entity whatsoever, for any
purpose whatsoever.

h. The Parties and their officers, attorneys and employees are relying on, and not waive or
intend to waive by an provision of this IGA, the monetary limitations or any other rights,
immunities or protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §24-10-
101, et. seq. C.R.S, as amended, or otherwise available to the Parties and their officers,
attorneys or employees.

- This IGA may only be modified or amended upon written agreement of the Parties.

J.  Effective Date, The effective date of this Agreement shall be the date first written above regardless

of the date when the Agreement is actually signed by the parties.

Execution by Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Contract may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. The
Parties approve the use of electronic signatures for execution of this Contract. Only the following two forms of
electronic signatures shall be permitted to bind the Parties to this Contract: (1) Electronic or facsimile delivery of
a fully executed copy of a signature page; (2) The image of the signature of an authorized signer inserted onto PDF
format documents. Al use of electronic signatures shall be governed by the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act,
C.R.S. §§24-71.3-101 to -121.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISS$IONERS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SUMMIT » COLORAD PARK COUNTY, COLORADO

By: T¥6mas C. Davidson, Chairl—" By: Richard Elsner, Chair
TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE, COLORADO TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
By: Eric Mamula, Mayor By: Frank Just, Mayor

TOWN OF ALMA, COLORADO

By: Saam Golgoon, Mayor






Police Chief Marcus J. Woodward
FAIRPLAY POLICE DEPARTMENT

July 11, 2019

To:  The Town of Fairplay Board of Trustees

From: Marcus J. Woodward

Re:  Golf Tournament Benefiting the Nate Carrigan Scholarship
Fund

On Wednesday, August 7%, a golf tournament will be held at the Collegiate Peaks Golf Course in Buena
Vista. This is an important event as the proceeds benefit the Nate Carrigan Scholarship Fund which
provides scholarships to students pursuing education of all types. Trustee Dodge, Public Works Director

Jim Brown, and myself will all be playing in the tournament to both raise money for the Nate Carrigan
Scholarship Fund and to honor the memory of Nate Carrigan.

I am requesting the Board of Trustees approves a $500 donation towards this event which would make
the Town of Fairplay a Platinum Sponsor. Not only would this donation help an important community

non-profit, but it would also show solidarity with the community and the Park County Sheriff’s Office
as we remember this tragic event.

Thank you for your consideration.

Marcus J. Woodward

Police Chief, Fairplay Police Department

901 Main St ~ PO Box 267 Fairplay, CO 80440
P: 719-836-2840 F: 719-836-2849 Email: mwoodward@fairplayco.us







Golf Tournament
Nate Carrigan Scholarship Fund

Wednesday, August 7th
7:00am Registration - 8:30am Shotgun Start

Collegiate Peaks Golf Course, Buena Vista, CO
$100 Per Person - Golf/Cart/Gift Bag/Lunch

Contests Team Prizes
* Longest Drive - $75 o 1st Place - $800
* Closestto Pin- S$75 e 20 place - S600
* Closest to Line - $75 * 3 Pplace- S400
Gold Sponsorship $750

Platinum Sponsorship $500 MU”igans
Silver Sponsorship $250

Register Prior to July 15t
719-836-4359 /bbushaw@parkco.us
SEX7
Checks Made Payable to COLLEGIATE PEAKS

GOLF COURSE
PCSO Nate Carrigan Scholarship Fund ~ BueneVists Colorado

Proceeds Go to Nate Carrigan Scholarship Fund - 501(3)(c)
Two Students Will Receive Scholarships — March 2020






MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Discussion of Permitted Uses Under Chapter 16 - UDC

DATE: July 10, 2019

This is on the agenda to afford the Board and staff an opportunity to discuss
permitted uses and their definitions as currently shown in the UDC. Staff
thought that after the work session at the beginning of the meeting, this
might be a needed discussion. If that is not the case, this item can be tabled
or removed from the agenda.






PUBLIC WORKS
MONTHLY STAFF REPORT

June 2019

Wastewater Treatment Plant Performance

influent flow:  Treatment Plant Design flow 0.3 MGD.

Average Flow 0. 11MGD % Capacity 36%
Maximum Flow 0. 16MGD % Capacity 53%

BOD

Influent 128 mg/! Effluent 2 (BDL) %Removal 99.984%

Suspended Solids

Influent 118 mg/| Effluent 12 %Removal 99.976%

Ammonia

Influent 41.1 mg/! Effluent .08 mg/I % Removal 99.90%
E.coli

Limit: 2,000 Average Geometric mean/ 4,000 Maximum Geometric Mean
Colonies Effluent 55 Colonies % Removal 99.975%

Waste Water system

Wastewater plant ran exceptionally well this month. E.coli, BOD and suspended solids were below
detectable limits.

Water System

Water System ran smoothly in June. Most recently the transformer went out for well 3 and required
replacement.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Public Works
2019 Paving Projects
Paving work complete.
New Aerator for the Sanitary plant pond
Motors have been ordered, first one has been delivered, awaiting delivery of second motor.
Cohen park improvements
Lighting complete.
Plow for the Chevy
Plow installed.
Vaughn passes B license for the Treatment Plant
Vaughn passed his C test. He will take the B test in July.
Sludge Removal
To be done early August.
1/3 Sewer line cleaning
To be done in August.
River Park Entrance signage
Design continues and soil testing completed.
Study Water capacity
Study has been completed with SGM. Draft report-currently being reviewed.
Verify and modify PRV’s in town
All have been repaired and are in service.
Improve Stairs town Hall
Work to be completed in the summer.
Paint Lift station building
Work to be done in the summer.
Paint Public Works Office
Work to be done in the summer.
Study street signage and modify if necessary

No stripping bids received We will work to find more strippers. Awaiting delivery of signs.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Standards for Streets and utilities

Rough draft being reviewed.

Adoption 2012 Code

Code adoption mark up has been sent to Town Attorney for review and formal draft.
Research Town Ditch Easement and create a maintenance plan/program.

To be done in the fall.

Begin work on comprehensive public works capital improvement plan to include all town
owned buildings and properties, vehicles, and equipment.

This will be done in the fall.
Complete SCADA installation at the water plant.

This will be done in the summer.






Police Chief Marcus J. Woodward

FAIRPLAY POLICE DEPARTMENT

July 15, 2019

To: The Town of Fairplay Board of Trustees
From: Marcus J. Woodward

Re:  June 2019 Monthly Police Report

The Police Department is continuing business as normal with no significant issues to report. At
the end of June, we were able to repair the Town’s mobile radar sign and trailer. The Board
and community members will notice the trailer located at different locations in town and
hopefully add to the detouring efforts to slow folks down.

Month of June 2019, the FPD responded to 132 total calls for service to include:
29 - Records Management System case reports

7 - Animal calls

11 - Traffic Citations issued
18 - Verbal Traffic Warnings issued
16 - Park County Sheriff assists
1 - Colorado State Patrol Assists
5 - Traffic Accidents
0 - Fire Alarms
2 - Burglary Alarms
2 - Citizen assists
3 - Criminal Summons issued (County Court)
1 - Mental/Suicidal calls
4 - Outside Agency assists
2 - Harassment .
6 - Civil Keep the Peace Standby
11 - Neighbor Disputes/complaints
0 - Junk Code Violations
2 - VIN Inspection

2 - Emergency 911 calls

0 - Enhanced Court House Security
0-DUI's

2 - Domestic Violence

1 — Theft/Fraud

1 - Warrant Arrest

2 - Private Property Damage/Vandalism
0 - School Safe to Tell calls

0 - Structure Fire (Unfounded)

1 - School Security Assignments

3 - Medical Responses

5 - Directed Patrols

1 - Violation of Protection Order

0 - Abandoned Vehicles

1 - Vehicle Impound

0 - Fingerprints

901 Main St ~ PO Box 267 Fairplay, CO 80440
P: 719-836-2840 F: 719-836-2849 Email: mwoodward@fairplayco.us
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Calls for Service cont.

1 — Municipal Summons 2 - Suspect Interviews
1 — Criminal Mischief 3 — Assaults

2 — Check the welfares 4 — iilegal Camping

3 — Found/Lost property 1 —lllegal Dumping

5 —lllegal Parking

June 2019 Completed Officer Training:

¢ Rick Chapel, Chief Woodward, Andy Gutierrez and Barb Grover all participated and qualified
in Pistol & Shotgun training (5 hrs)

e Andy Gutierrez, Barb Grover and Rick Chapel attended the Colorado State Patrol Active
Shooter training course (4 hrs)

e Sgt. Schlunsen, Chief Woodward, Andy Gutierrez and Rick Chapel all attended In-Service
Court Testimony and Prosecution training with Judge Green (1 hr)

¢ Rick Chapel completed Use of Force (1 hr)

e Sgt. Schlunsen attended Mass Casualty & incident Command Training (6 hrs)

FAIRPLAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
901 Main St ~ PO Box 267 Fairplay, CO 80440
P: 719-836-2840 F: 719-836-2849 Email: mwoodward@fairplayco.us




